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CCARSON GITY

Carson City, a Consolidated Municipality ARG

Application for

Community Support Services Fundmg
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Name of Organization: Carson City Symphony Assoc., Inc.

Amount Requested: $5.000

Contact Person: Elinor Bugli

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2001

City: Carson City State: NV Zip Code: 89702-2001
Phone Number: 775-883-4154  E-mail: ehbugli@aol.com

501(¢)3 Taxpayer L.D. Number: 88-0229678

Date Submitted: I 13‘ g{?.

Please mail completed application and attachments to:
Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
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Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Organization Information

1. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

Carson City Symphony Association is a nonprofit educational organization established in
1984 to provide amateur and volunteer professional musicians of all ages and backgrounds with
music opportunities that otherwise might not be available in Carson City, to

« learn and perform varied musical repertoire,

* encourage local talent, and

* educate and entertain the community.
The Association's tuition-free, after-school "Strings in the Schools" program provides
educational and performance experience on string instruments for interested students, grades 2-
12, and supports in-school string-education programs,

2. How long has your organization been in existence? 27 Years 4 Months
How long has your organization been in Carson City? 27 Years 4 Months
3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization:

We support the Carson City Symphony, founded 1984; Carson Chamber Singers,
founded 1985; various chamber-music ensembles; and educational programs, including Strings
in the Schools and Strings in the Summer, founded 2005; an adult beginner string ensemble; and
Carson City's middle- and high-school orchestras that began in 2010 and 2011. The Carson City
Symphony, led by Music Director/Conductor David Bugli, is the principal orchestra in Carson
City. Our organization provides after-school string instruction, a youth orchestra, and a 6-week
summer string program, all led by Education Director Sue Jesch who also assists the in-school
orchestras. This application is primarily for the support for the youth strings program.

4, How many people do you intend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2012-20137
# of Youth _about 200 # of Adults about 100 # of Seniors about 30

This is expected enroliment in all Symphony Assoc. programs:; numbers do not include
audiences.

5. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2012-2013 will be Carson City residents?
# of Youth 190 # of Adults 80 # of Seniors 20
6. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?

# of full-time employees 0 # of part-time employees 1 paid (Education Director); 3

receive honoraria per concert (2 conductors, 1 accompanist): 1 teaching specialist (cello
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instructor): and about 20 unpaid volunteers; in addition, 60 orchestra musicians and 35 vocalists
are volunteers.

7. Percentage of organizational funds to be utilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc): 9% (No paid administrative staf] :
8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors).

The Assoc.'s nine-member Board of Trustees meets monthly and provides planning,
publicity, and administrative services for the performing and educational groups. Board
members and committees are responsible for membership, marketing, volunteer coordination,
fundraising, and liaison with other arts organizations. The Board reviews long-range plans
annually. The conductors select repertoire with input from musicians and Assoc. members. The
Education Director designs curricula for education programs to meet National and State
standards for music education. The Assoc. has no paid administrative staff and operates with the
help of a dedicated corps of volunteers, Friends of the Symphony. Funding is primarily from
ticket sales, member ShlpS pnvate and corporate donatlons, and foundation and government
grants. :

9. Please provide 1nf01mat10n on your Execu’uve Board members or contact person:

Name - Title ce - Phone

Elinor Bugli President 775-883-4154
Grant Mills Vice-President 775-427-4545
Charlotte Tucker - Treasurer 775-883-4552
Edith Isidoro-Mills Recording Secretary  775-867-3099
Sue Jesch Education Director ~ 775-450-5584
Ramie Thomas Trustee 775-887-1913
Norma Summey Trustee - 775-267-1917
Stephen Anthenien Trustee 775-246-7428

Becky Crowe =~ - Trustee oo 775-790-1616
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Program/Proposal Information .

10.  Amount of funds requested? $ 5,000

11, Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population, number
to be served, what the grant will specifically fund. Explain your organization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

The grant will help Carson City Symphony Assoc. continue its Strings in the Schools and
Strings in the Summer programs in the next fiscal year. These activities allow children
from different schools to meet and learn together, and develop creative skills and a

-lifelong appreciation for music. We founded the program in 2005 and have run it
successfully every year. Our Education Director, Sue Jesch, is recipient of the 2011
Nevada Governor's Arts Award for Leadership in Arts Education. She has more than 30
years experience teaching strings, including as Director of the Plepalatmy School in
Strings at the University of Minnesota, Duluth. :

Strings in the Schools provides beginning violin lessons for interested Carson City
students in grades two through five; ensembles for students in grades three and above;
and a string orchestra, including classical and alternative styles (fiddle, ethnic, jazz) for
more advanced students in all grades. For FY13, we plan to add a beginning cello class
for a limited number of interested students in grades two through five. Classes and
orchestra meet after school during the school year. In the 2010-11 school year, credited
elective orchestra classes began during the school day at Carson and Eagle Valley Middle
Schools, and 2011-12, for the first time, classes began at Carson High School. We
support the in-school orchestras by providing a co-instructor and instruments for students
who can't afford rental fees. '

Beginning violin classes meet at Bordewich-Bray and Empire Elementary Schools; after-
school ensembles meet at Carson High. About 155 students—representing all of Carson
City's public schools, plus private/parochial and home-schooled students—are
participating this school year. Instructor Sue Jesch is assisted by a cello specialist and
several volunteers. Although tuition is free, parents pay instrument rental or maintenance
fees and provide transportation, if needed. We provide instruments for those who need
assistance, including 24 violins we received from the Mr. Holland's Opus Foundation as a
Special Projects Program Award in recognition of our "outstanding instrumental music
program and dedication to music education," and other donated instruments.

Strings in the Summer classes meet weekly for six weeks during the summer, in 2011 at
the Children's Museum of Northern Nevada; this tuition-free program is open to string
players of all ages who have had previous string experience. Two fiddle classes and one
orchestra class are offered, and expected summer enrollment is over 60. We are
considering a change in location for summer 2012 to accommodate more participants.

City funds help cover fees for string-program instructor and assistant; space rental for
performance and summer classes; marketing the program; printing newsletters and
concert programs; mailings; instruction materials; documentation; guest
musicians/workshop leaders; insurance; royalties; supplies; and other operating expenses,
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and will be leveraged as matching funds for State, corporate, and foundation grants. Our
greatest need is for increase in instructor's fee; this year Ms. Jesch is co-teaching
orchestra classes with the middle- and high-school teachers, and we would like to
compensate her for this added responsibility and to increase compensation for after-
school cello instruction. : ' :

12.  Goals, Objectives & Measurable Qutcomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City’s Goals. Please
indicate which goal(s) will be met. Cleatly state measurable outcomes of the project.
Tell how you propose to achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of specific
activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the project):

Carson City Symphony Association's services help the city reach its goals of providing a
" community rich in culture and the arts, and dedicated to excellence in education. The
program is ongoing. In the coming year, we propose to:

« enhance the quality of life in Carson City by providing creative, educational, and social
‘opportunities for our youth, measured by numbers participating.

« continue free tuition, which encourages attendance by students and sibling groups from

low/moderate income families.

« continue the Strings in the Schools partnership with Carson City Schools to provide in-

school, for-credit, string orchestras at Carson and Eagle Valley Middle Schools and

Carson High that will fulfill the humanities/occupational graduation requirement.

» have an experienced instructor direct the program, teach lower-level and summer

classes, and assist classroom music specialists in teaching and directing the Middle

School and High School orchestras.

« increase opportunities for beginning cello instruction at the elementary-school level.

« provide four or more performance opportunites throughout the year.

« bring in guest artists and groups to lead workshops and master classes for the students.

13.  Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit. If this is
an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future years.

Instruction in string instruments, as well as band instruments, is an important component
of children's education: music benefits brain development, enhances structure and discipline in
study habits, and encourages teamwork. A recent survey by the Social Science Resarch Council
found that skills associated with liberal arts education lead to less unemployment in aduithood.
Currently more than 70 students are in the Symphony's after-school string program, more than 80
are in the in-school classes, and more than 60 students of all ages participate in the summer
program. These students experience orchestra literature, one of Western culture's greatest
treasures, and also learn alternative styles of music—{iddle, strolling, jazz, Mariachi, and ethnic.
They gain opportunities for lifelong participation in music, including eventual performance in
community orchestras such as the Carson City Symphony. We bring in guest groups for
workshops (Antioch Strolling Strings in 2007, Mile High Jazz Band in 2008, Mariachi musicians
in 2009, Contradance in 2010, Celtic in 2011) and guest soloists from the Symphony to work
with and inspire the students. We provide free tickets to Carson City Symphony concerts for
participating students and their parents/guardians. The funding helps make string education an
available option for every student in Carson City.
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All Carson City students who have interest, aptitude, or curiosity about string instruments will
benefit—we anticipate about 190 youth will receive instruction. The population that attends
Strings in the Schools concerts and recitals will benefit directly, and entire population of about
55,000 city residents potentially benefits from the improved artistic and cultural environment
created by having a string program and youth orchestras available in the Capital City.

In future, we will fund the program through private contnbuﬁons, cor p01ate donations, and
foundation and government grants.

14.  Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area
providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your
project will compliment other existing programs?

No other entities offer the same services in Carson City, The Carson Valley Violin
School in Douglas County has a string ensemble for its advanced private students, but no
summer program, and no group lessons. The Reno Philharmonic and TOCCATA have
youth orchestras open to area students, but they are primarily for high-school students
who have had extensive previous instruction, and are filled by auditions. Strings in the
Summer is open to any string player who would like to participate, inclading members of
other organizations, and it offers all string students an oppor tumty to continue their
education during the summer months.

15. Please include a detailed budget for this p1 ogr am/event and detailed list of intended
expenditures and revenues. .

Expense ' - Amount ($)
Artistic Personnel: Director Sue Jesch 40 weeks school year, 6 weeks summer 9,000
Outside Artistic Fees and Services: Guest artists, groups, and teaching assistants 1,000
Outside Other Services: Videographers, instrument maintenance & repair .- 800
Space Rental: 2 concerts, workshop with concert, and 6-week summer session 400
Travel/training : 100
Marketing: Flyers, PSAs, radio announcements 300
Remaining Expenses: Music books/instructional materials; insurance; phone, postage,

- printing, office supplies; instruments; strings & parts for instruments . 3,000
*#%% Total Cash Expense : 14,600
**¥* Total Project Expense (including in-kind, see below) - S 44,750

Income . .. Amount ($)
Instrument maintenance fees 500
Corporate Support : _ 600
Foundation Support: Sierra Philharmonic League, C.C. Music Club . . 1,500
Other Private Support: Fundraiser (Dancing for Donations); : : :

support from Symphony Assoc. members 4,000
City Government Suppott: Partnership Carson City grant (requested) 5,000
State Government Support:

Nevada Arts Council Arts in Education component FY 10 (anticipated) - 3,000
*#%4% Total Cash Income 14,600
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In-Kind Contributions (donated goods and services) estimates Value (§)
Administrative Personnel: Admin./clerical 150 hrs. @ $10, grants writing $500, web

maintenance $500 2,500

Artistic Personnel: Instructor 10 hrs/wk @ $25, 30 wks 7,500
Technical/Production Personnel: Audio recording - three concerts @ $250 750
Outside Other Fees and Services: Classroom assistants (4 volunteers,

4 hrs/wk for 40 weeks @ $10/hr); discount on instrument service $200 6,600

Space Rental; Classroom space (6 hrs/wk for 40 weeks @ $20/hr) 4,800
Space Rental: Performance space: 4 concerts, 1 workshop at $500 each 2,500
Marketing: Graphic design - flyers & programs, PSAs 1,500
Other Expenses: Symphony concert tickets (4 concerts, 100 tickets each) 4,000
*%% Total Projected In-Kind 30,150

16.

Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? Yes [INo
If yes, please Hst:
Year Amount Program/Event

2005 $1,000 Carson City Symphony's FY06 concert season
2006 $3,000 FYO07 Strings in the Schools project

2007 $2,700 FYO08 Strings in the Schools program

2008 $2,700 FY09 Strings in the Schools & Summer programs
2009 $3,000 FY10 Strings in the Schools & Summer programs
2010 $2,900 FY11 Strings in the Schools & Summer programs
2011 $4,000 FY12 Strings in the Schools & Summer programs

Reguired Attachments:

&

A copy of your 501(c)3 Designation Letter from the IRS, For branches of a larger
organization (i.e., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for your
umbrella organization.

A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or
branches, a more simple budget showing income and expenses is acceptable. Also include an
IRS form 990.

Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 you must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those funds
were spent. Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an Annual

Report has not been included.
Signed Guidelines for Grants (please keep a copy for your files).
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

‘Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Vision
A leader among cities as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals

A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding is provided on a year to year basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without farther hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“00od faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years.

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.
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8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 2, 2012,

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds” form and include the required attachments as listed
in the application, '

10.  The original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on January 31, 2012, An electronic pdf version
may also be e-mailed to cceo(@earson.org.

I have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this
application and its attachments are true fo my knowledge.

(arson CiFy Symip howy
Yo i +h S’f’r"fmgfs '

Name of Program

-

/{,‘?

N ;’é;‘{,"/.«:’? N i ; /:? 1 . .
(e /‘é/ A Lf}/CCJ - | /‘/30/12,
Project Director Signature 7/ Date !

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701

. 775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
cceo@carson.org
WW1V.Carson.org
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s IRS LIEPATIHIETH OF 1A8 II\E'dSLll)'
m Internal Revenue Service

1893

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0248336501
Cincinnati OH 45281 Feb. 07, 2008 LTR 4148C EO
88-0229678 poooo00 00 0@o
060030103
BODC: TE

CARSON CITY SYMPHONY ASSOCIATION
% ELINOR H BUGLI PRESIDENT

PO BOX 2001

CARSON CITY NV 89702-2001010

Emplover Identification Number: 88-0229678
Person to Contact: Ms, Heolland
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour request of Jan. 29, 2008, regarding your
tax-exempt status.

Qur records indicate that a determination lefter was issuad in

Mayv 1988, that recognized you as exempt from Federal income tax,
and discloses that you are currently exempt under section 501(c)(3)}
of the Internal Revenue Code.

Qur records also indicate you are not a private foundation within the
meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
saction(s) 509(al)(l}) and 170(h){1}YCAY(vi).

Donors mav deduct contributions te vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if thev meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2622 of the Caode.

If vou have anv guestions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours,
Pichele 1 Juttions

Michele M. Sullivan, Oper. Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations 1






Carson City Symphony Assoc.
Approved July 13, 2011

Amount
~ BUDGETFY1112 | $)
REVENUE
Admissions 7,800
Contracted services 1,600
Advertising income (program ads) 3,400
Interest earned 160
Instrument "adoption” and instrument fees 900
Membership income 10,000
Sales 1,600
Corporate support 1,300
Foundation support 2,000
Other private support 3,600
State Govi support 7,000
City Govt support 4,000
TOTAL REVENUE 43,350
EXPENSE
Musicians fees 17,000
Other fees & services (audio tech, videographer) 2,000
Spacerentat 4 5,000 |
Travel & training 900
Marketing 8,500
Program setup &printng 2,200
[nsurance 1,600
Music purchase & rental 1,500
Other operating expense (supplies) 1,600
Postage 200
_ Donations & memberships ) 775
Royalties & licenses 425
Instrument purchase/rental/maintenance 1,500
Telephone 250
TOTAL EXPENSES 43,350

*Does not include in-kind services (administrative, artistic, technical, marketing, and other), value

estimated at over $100,000






Short Form
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c}, 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code
{except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

» Sponsoring organizations of donor advised funds, organizations that operate one or more hospital facilities,
and certain controfling organizations as defingd in section 512(b)(13) must fils Form 890 (see instructions).
All other organizations with gross receipts less than $200,000 and 1otal assets less than $500,000
at the end of the year may use this form.

» The organization may have to use a copy of this retum fo satisfy state reporfing requirements.

. 990-EZ

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

| OME No. 1545-1150

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/¢1 , 2010, and ending

06/30

20 11

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

[] Address change CARSON CITY SYMPHONY ASSCCIATION INCORPORATED 88-0229678
[] name change Number and street {or P.O. box, if mail is not defivered to streat address) Room/suite | E Telephona number

[ i cetum P 0 Box 2001 775-883-4154
[_:] Terminated

i s ZIP
(7] Amended retum City or town, state or country, and +4

[] Application pending Garson City, NV 89702-2001

F Group Exemption
Number »

G Accounting Method: Cash [ ] Accruai  Other {specify) »

H Check » if the organization is not

| Website:» ¢¢Symphony.com

required to attach Schedule B

[se7 {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

— [71501)8) [1501){ ) < nsertno) []4947()1) or

J Tax-exempt status {check only ong)

K Chack »

[ i the organization is not a section 509(z)(3) supporting organization and its gross receipts are normally not more than $50,000. A

Farm 920-EZ or Form 990 return is not required though Form 990-N (e-postcard) may be required (see instructions). But if the organization chooses

to file a return, be sure to file 2 complete return.

L Add fines 5b, 6, and 7b, 1o fine 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,600 or more, or if total assets (Part i,

line 25, calumn (B) below) are $500,000 ar more, file Form 990 instead of Form 290-EZ L 41,655
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part 1)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part | . .
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received . . 1 15,917
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2 14,845
3 Membership dues and assessments . 3 10,725
4  Investment income . . AR 4 168
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than mventory 5a P
‘b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses . 5h
¢ Gain or {loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract Ilne 5b from line 5a) . 0
6 Gaming and fundraising events
a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedute G if greater than
§ $15,000) . ) | 6a |
o b Gross income from fundraising events (not mcludmg $ 0 of contributions
g from fundraising events reported on line 1) {attach Schedule G if the
sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . &b
¢ Less: direct expensaes from gaming and fundraising events 8¢
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract
line 6c} .. 0
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances 7a
b Less: cost of goods sold 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of |nventory (Subtract I[ne “/‘b from Elne 7a) g
8  Other revenue (describe in Schedule O) . 0
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5¢, 6d, 7¢, and 8 41,685
10  Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule O) 0
11 Benefits paid to or for members . 0
@ |12  Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefsts . . 0
2143 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors . 19,729
8114 Qccupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 7,439
i 15  Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . 2,659
16  Other expenses {describe in Schedule O) .o 14,587
17  Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 . . . [ 17 44,414
a 18  Excess or {deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9) 18 -2,759
9 (19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {from line 27, column (A)) (must agree wuth L
& end-of-year figure reported on prior year’s return) S I [ 90,675
% | 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} . . . |20 1,862
Z |21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combins lines 18 through 20 .2 89,778

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat, No. 108421

Form 990-EZ 2010}






Form 990-EZ (2010)

IEZXIIl Baiance Sheets, (see the instructions for Part II.)

Page 2

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any guestion in this Part Il .
{A) Beginning of year (B) End of year
22 ° Cash, savings, andinvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 48,062|22 45,303
23 ifandand buildings. . . . e e e e e e e e e e 0[23 0
24  Other assets {describe in Schedule 0) 42613124 : 44,475
25 Totalassets. . . . e e e e e e e e 90,675{25 89,778
26  Total liabilities (descrlbe in Scheduie 0) e e e e e e e e e 0|26 ) 0
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with {ine 21) 90,675|27 89,778
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part Il.) Expenses
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Il . . []| (Required for section
What is the organization’s primary exempt purpose?  Arts, culture, humanities programs g?;?gﬁi?ﬁcs@ﬁon

Describe what was achieved in canrying out the organization’s exempt purposes. In a clear and concise manner, describe
the services provided, the number of persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

4847(a)(1) trusts; optional
for others.) )

(Granis $ 0) If this amount includes foretgn grants check here » [ |28a 44,414
29 _
{Grants $ } If this amount includes foreign grants, check here » l:l 2%a
sc )
{Grants $ } If this amount includes forei-gn grants, check here » [] {30a
31 Other program services {describe in Schedule O) . .o -
{Grants $ 0) If this amount includes fore[urants check here > [1 [31a] 0
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through31a) . . . . . . e e . . P |32 44,414

Part IV
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IV

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees. List each one even nc not compensated (see the instructions for Part IV.)

[

{d) Contributions to

{b) Title and average {c) Compensation {e) Expense
{a} Name and address hours per week {If not paid, employes benefit plans &|  account and
: davoted to position enter -0~} deferred compensation | other allowances
Elinor Bugli President, 20 0
P O Box 2001, Carson City, NV 89702-2001 :
Grant Mills Vice Presideni, 2 0
P O Box 2801, Carson Gity, NV 88870-2001
Charlotte Tucker Treasurer, 4 0
P O Box 2001, Carson Gity, NV 88970-2001
Edithlsidoro-Mils Secretary, 2 0
P O Box 2001, Carson City, NV 88970-2001
NormaSummey Trustee, 2 0
P 0 Box 2001, Carson City, NU 88970-2001
Sugedesch Trustee, 2 ]
P O Box 2001, Carson City, NV 88970-2001
Rebecca Thomas-dordan Trustee, 1 0
PO Box 2001, Carson City, NV 89702-2001
Stephen Anthenien trustee, 2 9 0| 0
PO Box 2001, carson City, NV 89702-201
Bonnie Uzzle ) ) Trustee, 0.5 0 9 0
PO Box 2001, Carson City, NV 89702

Form 990-EZ (010)






Form 890-EZ (2010} Page 3
Other Information (Note the statement requirements in the instructions for Part V.)

Check if the organlzatlon used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPartvV. . . . . . . . . .
Yes| No
33 Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If “Yes,” provide a detailed | - v
description of each activity in ScheduleO . . . . . . . . - e e e e e e e 133
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or govemmg documents’? If “Yes,” attach a conformed
copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organlzatlon s name. Otherwise, explain the
change on Schedule O (see instructions) .
35  [f the organization had income from business activities, such as those reported on [mes 2 6a and Ta (among others) but
not reported on Form 990-T, explain in Schedule O why the organization did not report the income on Form 980-T. .
a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more or was it a section 501(c)4}, /
501(c)(5), or 501{c)(B) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice, reporting, and proxy tax requirements? | 35a
b 1f“Yes,” has it filed a tax return on Form 980-T for this year (see instructions)? . . . 35b
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or mgmfacant dlSpOSlthI‘l of net assets
during the year? If “Yes,” complete applicable parts of Schedule N ..
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions. » ]373] 0
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for thisyear? . . . 37b v _
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any offlcer dnreotor trustee or key emp[oyee or were e
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this retumn? . 38a v
b f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part It and enter the total amount involved . . . . 38b
39  Section 501{c}{7) organizations. Enter: a
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included online® . . . . . . . . . . |39a
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilites . . . 39h
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of fax imposed on the orgamzation durlng the year under:
saction 4911 » _ 0 ;section4giz2p 0 ;section 4955 » 0
b Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit | Cha
transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been /
reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partf. . . . . . . 40b
¢ Section 501(c)3} and 501(c){4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on
organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4212,
4955, and 4958 . . . . . 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 0
d Section 501(c}3) and S501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c
reimbursed by the organization . . . . N & o
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organlzatlon a party to a prohibited tax shelter :
transaction? If “Yes,” complete Form 8886-T. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 40e v
41  List the states with which a copy of this return Is filed. »
42a The organization's books are in care of » Carson Gity Symphony Association Charlotte Telephoneno. & ___ _'l_‘_l_!“g-_@jl_@:fl_@?_g _______
Located at » 24 Zephyr Circle, Carson City, NV 89706-2242 ZiP+4 »  89706-2242
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in ora szgnature or other authority
over a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? Coe e e
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: &
See the Instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts.
.¢ At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside of the uss. . .. 42¢ v
if “Yas,” enter the name of the foreign country: » .
43  Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041—Checkhere . . . . . . » [
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear . . . . . » l 43
Yes| No
44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If “Yes,” Form 290 must be R
completed instead of Form 990-EZ . . . a
b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facn]ttles durlng the year’? If “Yes Form 990 must be : 737':'
completed instead of Form 980-EZ e e e e v
¢ Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng theyear? . . . 44¢ \/
d T

If *Yes® to line 44c, has the.organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," ,orowde an

explanation in Schedule O d

Form 990-EZ 010






Form 990-EZ (2010) Page 4
Yes| No

45  Is any related organization a controlled entity of the organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes,” Form 920 and Schedule R may need to be compieted instead of |
Form 990-EZ (see instructions) . . . . . . . 45a
46  Did the organization engage, directly or |nd:rectly, in po!mcal campaign actlwtles on beha!f of orin oppOSItlon
to candidates for public office? i “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46 v

Section 501{c)(3} organizations and section 4947(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trusts only. All section
501(c){(3) organizations and section 4847(@){1) nonexempt charitable trusts must answer questions 47-49b
and 52, and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthisPatvl . . . . . . . . . O
Yes| No
47  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parti . . . . . . 47 v
48 [s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)1}ANI)? i “Yes,” complete ScheduleE . . . . 48 v
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? . . . . . . 49a v
b If "Yes,” was the related organization a section 527 organization? .. . . 49b
50 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated empioyees (other than offlcers, dzrectors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”
: ) {b) Title and average {c) Compensation {d) Gontributions 1o {e) Expense
{a} Name and address of each employea paid more hours per week 7 '|employee benefit plans & account and
than $100,000 devoted to position : : defered compensation | ather allowances
None_
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 . . . . P

51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”

{a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $100,000 - (b} Type of service {c) Compensation
NoR&R :
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 . . »
52  Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501{c){3} orgamzat[ons and 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts must attach a completed Schedule A . . . . v« « . . P [/]Yes [INo

Urder penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Ceclaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all informaticn of which preparer has any knowledge,

Sign } _ i
Here Signature of officer . Date

Charlotte Tucker, Treasurer

Type or print name and title ]
Paid Print/Type preparer’s name ~ |Preparer's signafure Date Check [ if PTIN

self-employed
Preparer
Use only' Fimr's name b Firm's EIN »
Firm's address » Phone ne.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions . . . . . . . . . . P [JYes [No

Form 980-EZ (2010)






SCHEDULE A

{Form

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete i the organization is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section
4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

990 or 990-EZ}

Department of the T .
;mé’,%ajmp?;‘v;’mees;\iii”w » Attach to Form 990 or Form $90-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CARSON CITY SYMPHONY ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED 88-0229678

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [] A church, conventlon of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A) (i)-

2 [7] A school described in section 170{}(1)(A)i). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [ Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)}{(1)(A){ii).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state: - )

5 []An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1}{A){iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ Afederal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1{A)(v}.

7 [] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b)(1}{A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b}{1){A}(vi}. (Complete Part IL.)

9 [/ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33/:% of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 508(a)(2). (Complete Part Ili.)

10 [T} An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
i1 ] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a [ Typel b [ Typel ¢ [ Type ll-Functionally integrated d [ Type li-Other
e [] By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section B509(a)(1)
or section 508(a}(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type W, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box . O I |
g  Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following perscns?
{i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11gi)
{ii) A family member of a person described in () above? . . . . . 11g(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? . 11gfit})
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s}.
{i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {iif} Type of organization | ({iv) Is the organization | (v} Did you notify {vi} Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (describad on lines 1-9 | i col. (i listed in your the organization in crganization in col. support
abova or IRC section goverming document? col. (i} of your (i) organized in the
{see Instrustions)) support? u.s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
{A)
(B)
{C)
©)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ,

Cat. No. 11285F

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010






Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010

Pags 2

BRI Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{b){1)(A}(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under

Part Il If the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2008 (b} 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 {f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The valus of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3.

The porttion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization} included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e)2010 | ({f) Total

7  Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest, leldends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royaliies and income from similar
sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital asseis
{Explain in Part IV.) . .o
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ' = b Clmai
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see lnstructtons) c e 12 ]
13  First five years. If the Form 920 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fcu;th or ﬁﬁh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . T &
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 {fine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ()} . . . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 . . . 16 %Y
16a 33%3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on Iine 13 anci Ilne 14 is 331f3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization . . . . O
b 3313% support test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and lme 15 is 331/'3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . P» []
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or maorse, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the crganization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . P (i
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . . » O
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon dad not check a box on Iine 1 3, 1 Ga 16b 17‘a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . L L L L L 0 L s L s e e s e e e e s e e e e s e s

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ} 2010
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Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related 10 the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

Gross recelpts from activities that are not an
unrefated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues Ilevied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behaif

The value of services or facilfies
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5.
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
recaived  from other than disgqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the ameunt on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support {Subtract line TC frorn :

line 6.) .

(a) 2006

{B) 2007

{c) 2008

{d) 2009

{e) 2010

() Total

30,267

31,695

36,357

3541

26,642

160,432

20,925

17,668

23,561

16,704

14,845

93,723

51,192

49,383

59,918

52,175

41,487

254,155

0

0

0

254,155

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

9
10a

11

12

13

.14

Amounts from line 6 .
Gross income from inferest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

Unrelated business taxable income (less
gection 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV} .

Total support. {Add lines 9, 10c, 11
and 12.} .

{a} 2006

{b) 2007

(c) 2008

{d) 2009

{e) 2010

() Total

51,192

49,383

59,918

52,175

41,487

254,155

723

752

457

204

168

2,304

723

752

457

204

168

2,304

51,915

50,135

60,375

52,379

41,655

256,459

First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column {f} divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 99.1 %
16  Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part il, line 156 .. 16 99.08 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment incoms percentage for 2010 (line 10¢, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f} . 17 0.9 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part ill, line 17 . 18 0.92 %
19a 3312% suppont tests--2010, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 3314%, and [ine
17 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » 7]
b 33%3% support tests—2009, if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and fine 16 is more than 33115%, and
line 18 Is not more than 3315%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _ ]

20

Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2010
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Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, fine 10;
Part ll, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2010






SCHEDULE O . ' OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 980-EZ | :

Gomplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or 1o provide any additional information.

Cepartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 980 or 990-EZ. :
Narne of the crganization Employer identification number
CARSON CITY SYMPHONY ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED 88-0229678

Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 15 - Travet for artists, marketing expenses, entertainment, music and instrument rental, and olher miscellaneous

Form 990-EZ, Part ), Line 20 - Capital expenditures during EY2011 consisted of musie purchases for the orchesira and Chamber Singers; a
conductor's music stand and materials to construct a cabinet for our choral shetl; and various Instruments for our Sirings in the School

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2010)






Carson City, a Consolidated Municipality

| Annual Report
For Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Name of Organization: Carson City Symphony Assoc., Inc.
Program/Project: Strings in the Schools & Strings in the Summer
Amount of Funds Received $4,000 from Partnership Carson City
Contact Person: Elinor Bugli |

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2001

City: Carson City ~ State: NV Zip Code: 89702-2001

Phone Number: 775-883-4154 E-mail: ehbugli@aol.com

Date Submitted: ] }3! JIQ '

1. Please attach a final financial income and expense statement that specifically explains
how grant funds were used, including a comparison between your budgeted and your
actual incomes and expenses.

2. Evaluate your achievement of the measurable outcomes listed in your application:

Beginning students were introduced to the fundamentals of violin playing, including
basic technique, note reading, beginning composition/note writing, and performance. The String
Ensemble worked on more complex bowing technique, different left-hand finger patterns, more
complex rhythms, harmonies, and note-rcading skills,. These classes were geared toward
preparing students to join the advanced orchestra, STRAZZ. Orchestra students used traditional
classical music, folk music from the U.S. and other countries, and fiddle, jazz, and ethnic tunes
to increase their note reading skills, improve their string technique, and further develop musical
expressions through more complex melodies and accompaniments. Curriculum included
background and historical information about the works studied. The biggest achievement this
fiscal year was the addition of an in-school orchestra class at Carson Iigh School and to
continue the in-school classes at Carson and Eagle Valley Middle Schools, assisted by
Symphony education director. The quality of the classroom teaching for both the afier-school
and the in-school programs was rated very high by participants and the project team, and the
progress of the students is outstanding. .

“~

3. Approximately how many people benefitted from your project? IHow many of those
people were Carson City residenis? What were some of the individual benefits?

Page |






More than 80 are students in the after-school program - almost all are Carson City
residents. An additional 75 are in the high-school and middle school programs - all of them are
Carson City residents. Of the 60+ students in the summer program, about 50 are Carson City
residents. Audiences of about 300 people attended cach of two major concerts and a workshop
concert - most are Carson City residents. '

Students who participated gained important educational advantages related to brain
development, discipline in study habits, self-confidence, creativity, and teamwork, as well as
music. The program reached students and audience members who otherwise may have had
limited access to the arts and to string education, including minorities and people with
disabilities. Students with autism, learning, behavior, and physical disabilities have been
enrolled in Strings in the Schools and benefited from the program. All student conceits are
accessible, admission free, and open to the public and are attended by general members of the
community as well as family and friends of the performers.

4. What specific community benefit did your project provide Carson City?

The project contributed to the general welfare of the community by providing artistic,
cultural, and educational opportunities for our youth. We also provided use of instruments at no
or low cost to about 40 students whose families could not afford to purchase or rent instruments.
We purchased a string bass to supplement school instruments so that an additional student in the
in-school program could learn that instrument, which is an important component of a string
orchestra. '

5. Will this program/project be reoccurring? How do you anticipate funding the project in
the future?

The program is ongoing. We are applying for another Partnership Carson City grant,
with additional funding from private and corporate donations, State grants (including an Arts
Education Component), and foundations, and we also are committed to use our organizational
reserve funds, if needed. In 2013, we will become eligible to apply for another instrument grant
from Mr. Holland's Opus Foudation, which awarded us 24 violins in 2007.

6. ‘Describe any challenges that impacted your program.

Once again, our biggest challenge is a result of our success. The Symphony education
director is contracted by the Symphony Association to teach our after-school and summer string
programs. This year, with the start of the high-school orchstra class and continuation of the two
middle-school classes, she is co-teaching with the school music teachers at each of the three
schools, as a volunteer. We are again challenged to find funds to pay her for this additional
service. Our grants from the Sierra Philharmonic League and the Nevada Arts Council were
lower than in previous years and we don't anticipate an increase in F'Y13.

Annual Report FY 2011-2012 Page 2






Our second challenge is to find sufficient instruments to meet the needs of the many interested
students whose families cannot afford to purchase or rent instruments. We have successfully
solicited donations of used instruments, received instrument grants, and purchased instruments.
Nevertheless, due to the growing program, more are needed.

Annual Report FY 2011-2012 Page 3






CARSON CITY SYMPHONY - STRINGS IN THE SCHOOLS PROGRAM

BUDGET FY2012 (JuLy 1, 2011 - JUNE 30,2012)

Expense Budgeted Projected Difference
Amount ($) Actual ($) ($)

Artistic Personnel: Director Sue Jesch; teaching 40 weeks 8,300 9,000 700
school year, 6 weeks summer; workshop/event fees

Qutside Artistic Fees and Services: Guest artists, groups, 800 1,000 200
and assistants (mainly for May workshop)

Outside Other Services: Videographers, instrument 700 800 100
maintenance & repair

Space Rental: 2 concerts, workshop with concert, and 6- 1,600 400 (1,200)
week summer session

Travel 200 50 (150)
Marketing: Flyers, PSAs, radio announcements 600 270 (330)
Remaining Expenses: Music books/instructional materials; 2,300 3,600 700
insurance; phone, postage, printing, office supplies;

instruments; strings & parts for instraments

*#% Total Cash Expense 14,500 14,520 20
Income Budgeted Projected | Difference ($)
Amount ($) Actual ($)

Refreshment sales at concerts 200 100 (100)
Instrument maintenance fees 300 400 100
Corporate Support: US Bancorp, prorated 400 500 100
Foundation Support: Sierra Philharmonic League, C.C. 3,500 1,000 (2,500)
Music Club, Music Matters

Other Private Support: Fundraiser (Dancing for 3,500 4,000 500
Donations); support from Symphony Assoc. members

City Government Support: Carson City Community 3,000 4,000 1,000
Services grant; Partnership Carson City grant

State Government Support: Nevada Arts Council Arts in 3,600 2,480 (1,120)
Education component FY 11

=%k Total Cash Income 14,500 12,480 (2,020)

| Difference 0] (2,040) | 2,040 |
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Carson City, a Consolidated Municipality

Application for

Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Name of Organization: The Children's Museum of Noxthetn Nevada

Amount Requested: $4,500.00

Contact Person: Luana Olsen, Executive Director

Mailing Address: 813 N. CQrson Strect

City: Carson City State: NV Zip Code: 89701

Phone Number: 775) 884-2226  E-mail: info@cmnn.org

501(c)3 Taxpayer L.D. Number: §8-0236615

Date Submitied: Gl rAL¢ a;’u/ L T (7/ e OF -
7]
,

Please mail completed application and attachments to:
Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
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Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Organization Information

1. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

The Children's Museum of Northern Nevada, Inc. is dedicated to providing education
and entertainment - "edutainment”- to children and families in the greater Carson City
community (including Northern Nevada and California) and to the tourists that travel to the
region, ‘

Our museum provides exhibits and programs that focus on the Arts, Sciences, and

Humanities. Our exhibits and programs are based on Nevada State educational standards, current
and historical culture, or kinetic movement,

2. How long has your organization been jn existence? 22 Years __Months

How long has your organization been in Carson City? 22 Years _ Months
3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization:

Family leatning through interactive exhibits, special events, dance classes for all ages,

Afvican dance and drumming, pottery/ceramics painting, plays, cultural events, science
wotkshops, holiday celebrations, and more,
4, How many people do you infend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2012-20137

# of Youth 18,000 # of Adults 7,000 # of Seniors 4,000

5. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2012-2013 will be Carson City residents?

# of Youth 15,000 # of Adults 6,060 # of Seniots 3,500
6. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?

# of full-time employees 1 # of part-time employees 6

7. Percentage of organizational funds to be wtilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc): 20%
8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors).

Executive Director and Board Of Directors

Application for Grant Funds FY2012-2013 Page 2






9. Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:
Naine Title Phone

Lu Olsen ~ Executive Director 884.2226

Application for Grant Funds FY 2012-2013 Pago 3






Program/Proposal information
10.  Amount of funds requested? § 450000

11, Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population, number
to be served, what the grant will specifically fund. Explain your oxganization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

The purpose of this program is to teach children about Nevada history and the science
that propelled us to becoming a state. We are planning four mining workshops, each one
hour long, to be taught by Nevada State credentialled teachers, for students between 6-14
years old, Last year our wotkshops averaged 43 students. Our target this year is 50 per
workshop, Each wotkshop will be led by two paid certified teachers, and a volunteer
certified teacher, The workshops will be offered on Saturday mornings and as a workshop
for classroom field trips.

This grant will fund low-income families free admission and provide all the materials
needed. (see #15).

12.  Goals, Objectives & Measurable Quicomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or' more of the City’s Goals. Please
indicate which goal(s) will be met. Clearly state measurable outcomes of the project.

Tell how you propose fo achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of specific
activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the project):

The workshops are geared to teach over 200 students, although using the sluice as an
exhibit as well, the exhibit will bring in even more excited learners. The size of the
exhibit makes it possible to display in front of the museum during the summer and for
special events. Thus, bringing even more exciterment. One workshop is scheduled for the
summer and one for the fall, Field trip workshops would be available for 100 students as
teachers make reservations.

Students of all ages will be able to demonsirate the mining techniques used by the
carly settlers of the State. Participants will practice these mining skills and will then
weigh their findings just as the miners estimated the richness of their samples. They will
do this in the Assay Office.

This project will meet many of the City's goals. It will be accomplished in a safe and
secure environment. The students will be actively engaged in rich history and culture.
The workshop is dedicated to excellence in education, that is why our workshops ate only
taught by certified teachers, but the information will be available to all who would like to
learn.
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13.  Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit. If this is
an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future years.

The low-income families will benefit from free admission, Every student will grow to
have a deeper appreciation of the settlers and families who raised their families in the "old west".

This grant will take care of our start up costs, which will allow us to sustain the exhibit activites
outside of classtime,

14, Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area
providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your
project will compliment other existing progtams?

The Nevada State Museum has a sluice on display during during their coin show, but
it is not available for use. The Children's Museum would use the sluice for workshops, as
well as for an interactive exhibit year round.

15.  Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended

expenditures and revenues,

Mining Sluice (trough) $1,800.00
Labelling fee 300.00
Seed bags with gold/silver 600,00
(3.00 each, 50 per workshop)
Seed bags with gems 400.00
(8.00 each, 50 total)
Fluorencence rock kits (6) 115,00
2 Embossers for asssay office 60.00
scale for assay office 300.00
vials for findings 88.00
(4.40 for 10 pack x 200)
Free admission for
100 low-income students 800.00

$4,463.00

16,  Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? [X] Yes No

If yes, please list:
- Year Amount Propram/Event
2009 $1,000 From Partnership Carson City for multi-cultural event
2011 $1,000 Grant fiom Partnership for Science Workshops
2011 $5,000 For Lego Travelling Exhibit
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Required Attachments:
X A copy of your 501{c)3 Designation Letter from the IRS, For branches of a larger
/organization (i.e., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for your
wmbrella organization.
X A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or
sbranches, a more simple budget showing income and expenses is acceptable. Also include an
IRS form 990.
X Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 2011-
012 you must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those funds
were spent. Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an Annual
Report has not been included,
X V,Signed Guidelines for Grants (please keep a copy for your files).
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Yision
A leader among citics as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission

Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors,

City’s Goals
A Safe and Secure Community

A Healthy Cominunity
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Envitonment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Atts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding is provided on a year to yeav basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds,

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supetvisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application,

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
- money for a term of years,

These guidelines shall not control any grants of monejr provided by any other public or
private entity.
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8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 2, 2012,

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must cotoplete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds” form and include the required attachments as listed

in the application,

10.  The original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted fo the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on January 31,2012, An electronic pdf version
may also be e-mailed to cceo@carson.org.

1 have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this
application and lis attachments are frue to my knowledge.

OMNAN Mih:’r}j@ /&forkdprs

Name of Program.

MO&&J djwu S0 20/~
(& T A

Pr jé(ﬁ Director Signature

Carson City Exeoutive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
ceeofearson,org
WWW.Carson,org
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P, 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Dafe: October 31, 2001 Person to Contact:
: Richard Owens 31-00913
: Customer Service Representative
Children's Mussum of Northern Nevada, Inc. Toll Free Telephone Number:

813 N Carson St - © B0 am, {0 9:30 pam, EST
Carson City, NV 88701-4009 ) 877-828-5500
Fax Number:
543-263-3756
Federal Identification Number;
88-0236615
Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is in response to your request for a copy of your organization's determination letter. This letter will
take the place of the copy you requested.

Qur records indicate that a determination letter issued in June 1993, granted your organization exernption
from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is still in effect.

Based on Information subsequenﬂy submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 508(a) of the Code hecause it is an orgamzation described In
sections 509(a){(1) and 170{L)(THAN V),

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would coniinue as stated
in the application, f your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of opsrations, or
purposes have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt
stafus and foundation status of your organization.

Your organization is reguired to file Form 880, Return of Organization Exempt from income Tax, only if its
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. f a relum is required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The {aw imposes a
penally of $20 & day, up fo a maximum of $10,000, when a return is flled late, unless there Is reasonable
cause for the delay.

All exeropt organizations (unless spacifically excluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Confributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a
calendar year, Your organizatlon is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act
(FUTA).

* Organizations that are not private founhdations are not subject to the exclse taxes under Chapler 42 of the
Code, However, these organizafions are not automaticaily exempt from other federal excise taxes.

Doners may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequesis,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and
gift fax purposes if they meet the applicable prowsions of sections 2055, 2108, and 2522 of the Code,






Children's Museum of Northem Nevada, Inc.
BB-0236615

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax refurns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject fo this tax, it must file an
income tax retumn on the Form 890-T, Exempt Organizatioh Business Income Tax Retumn. In this letter, we
are not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed activiies are unrelated trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

The law requires you to make your organization’s annual return available for public Inspection without charge
for three years after the due date of the return. You are also required to make available for public inspection
a copy of your organization’s exemption application, any supporting documents and the.exemption letter to
any individual who requests such dosuments in person or inwriting. You can charge.only & reasonable fee
for reproduction and actual postage costs for the copled materials. The law does not require you to provide
copies of public inspection documents that are widely available, such as by posting them on the Internet
(World Wide Web), You may be liable for a penalty of $20 a day for each day you do not make these
dosuments available for public inspection (up to a maximum of $10,000 in the case of an annual retum).

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter,
This letter affirms your organization's exempt stalus.

Sincerely,

John E. Ricksits, Director, TE/GE

Customer Account Services






1131 AR

13012
\cerual Basis

The Children's Musuem of Northern Nevada

Profit & Loss
July 2010 through June 2011

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Jul"é - Jun 1

Admlsslons

Gontributions Income
Donatlon Jar
Unrastricted

Contribulions fncome - Other

Total Contributlons income

Cookbook fundraising
Errors In Gash Reglster
Fund Raiser
. Tickets
Trick or Treat
Fund Raiser - Other

Total Fund Raiser

Gift Shop
Pottery Sales
Gift Shop - Other

Total Giit Shop

Grants
Maze Grant
Membership Dugs
Miscellansous Income
Museum Rent
Birthday Rent
Pottery Birthday
Birthday Rant ~ Other

Totat Birthday Rent

Dance
Downstairs Rental
Dunk Tank
Star Lab
" Museum Rent - Other

Total Museum Rent

Program Fees
Art Camp
Pottery
wild horse consessions
Wild Horse Play
wlidhorse class

Total Program Fees

snacks
Sponser of the Month

44,309.01

£05.82
1,375.00
9,198.31

11,080.13

220.00
-24,38

3,380.00
§97.00
4,084.00

§,371.00

12,50
12,685.12

12,697.62

20,401.63
42,00
20,331.33
£0.00

671.00
8,307.50

5,978.80

2,703.50
2,275.00
950.00
200.00
2,410.00

14,617.00

796.00
1,822.75
1,094,256
4,100.00

385.00

8,007.00

-2.456
2,800.00

Total Income

Gross Profit
Exponse

143,589.80

Adjustment Cradit to Balance
advertising expense
Bank Service Charges
Bathroom Expense
Birthday
Bounced Chacks
Consession Expense
Creditf Card Expenses
Dues and Subseriptions
Equipment Rental
exhibit expanses

Climbing Tubes

Green Screen

Lege Exhibit

exhibit expenses - Other

143,689.89

-83.00
1,203.72
4,605.42

10,805.00
37.47

-73.60

£34.18
1,386.45

$30.00
1477.81

1,823.86

917.64
2,437.50
1,050.42
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1.31 AM The Children's Musuem of Northern Nevada
4130112 Profit & L.oss
\eorual Basis July 2010 through June 2011
Jul "¢ - Jun 11
Total exhibit expensas 6,238.42
Facilities Expenses 3,703.77
FundRaising Expense 1,812.41
Glift shop expense 3,984.75
[nsurance
Ltabitity Insurance 2,299.00
insurance - Other 932.00
Total Insurance 3,231.00
janitorlal expenses 1,036.43
Maze Expense 5,740.99
Miscellaneots 113.39
Olilce Supplies 186.36
Payroll EXpensas §2,142.00
Postage and Delivery 420,43
Printing and Reproduction 627.98
Pragram Expense
Pottery Expense 242,60
Teaching stipend 250.00
Program Expense - Other 761.66
Total Program Expense 1,844.25
Repalrs
Computer Repairs
Software £28.99
Computer Repaira - Other 419.92
" Total Computer Repalrs 948.91
Tolal Repairs 848.91
snacks expense 28549
Telephane 2,169.10
Travaling Exhibit 5,5600.00
Utilities
Gas and Electric 9,389.11
Total Utilities 9,389.41
Total Expense 150,737.84
Net Ordinary Income -7,147.96
Othsr Incomsf/Expense ‘
Other Income :
Dunk Tank Rental -100.00
Interest Earnad 3,853.29
Other income 113.58
Total Other Income 3,866.87
Neat Other Income 3,866.87
Net Income -3,281.08

Page:






Carson City, a Consolidated Municipality

Annual Report
For Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Name of Organization; The Children's Museum of Northern Nevada, Inc,
Program/Project: Lego Exhibit", "The Axt of the Brick"

Amount of Funds Received $5,000.00

Contact Person: Luana Olsen, Executive Director

Mailing Address: 813 N. Catson Street

City: Carson City  State: NV Zip Code: 89701

Phone Number: 775) 884-2226 E-mail: info@cmnn,org

Date Submitted: 2{/&1&( zm.gp ‘30; U1 I

L. Please attach a final financial income and expense statement that specifically explains
how grant funds were used, including a comparison between your budgeted and your
actual incomes and expenses,

2, Evaluate your achievement of the measurable outcomes listed in your application:

The goal was to bring in 5,000 visitors from June 1 - July 15, 2011. We exceeded the
goal by 774 visitors,

3. Approximately how many people benefitted from your project? How many of those
people were Carson City residents? What were some of the individual benefits?
Everyone who visited the museum to sec the Lego exhibit benefitted from the creativity
and architectual abilities of the artist. About 65% of our visitors wete from Carson City,
the rest were tourists who {ravelled specially to view the Lego stautes,

4, What specific community benefit did your project provide Carson City?

The exhibit brought 5,774 visitors to the Carson City downtown area, which helped to
create an active and engaged community while using Culture and the Arts to stimulate and

sustain the economy. Many local restaurants and hotels also benefitted from new visitors coming
to see the Lego Exhibit.

Page 1






5, . Will this program/project be reoccurring? How do you anticipate funding the project in
the future?

The Lego Travelling Exhibit is cost prohibited. We are in pursuit of permanent exhibits at
this time.

6. . Describe any challenges that impacted your program,

Our only challenge was the cost. We thank the City for the financial help that was given.
The exhibit really was a great attraction.

Annual Report FY 2011-2012 Page 2
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Carson City, a Consolidated Municipality

Application for

Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Name of Organization: Easter Seals Nevada

Amount Requested: $5,812 for 1 playgroup for 1 year ($3,072/year for each additional

playgroup)

Contact Person; Tina Jeeves, Vice President of Programs

Mailing Address: _ 6200 West Oakey Bivd.

City: _Las Vegas State NV Zip Code: 89146

Phone Number: (702) 870-7050 E-mail: _iina.jeeves@eastersealsnevada.org

501(c)3 Taxpayer I.D. Number: _ 94-2815686

Date Submitted:_ 1/30/2012

Please mail completed application and attachments to:
Carson City Executive Offices
201 N, Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701

Application for Grant Funds FY 2612-2013 Page 1






Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Organization Information

k. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

Easter Seals has been helping individuals with disabilities and their families live better lives for over 80
years. Today, Easter Seals assists more than one million children and adults with disabilities and their
families annually through a nationwide network of more than 450 service sites. Each center provides top-
quality, family-focused and innovative services tailored to meet the specific needs of the particular
community it serves. Nationally, Easter Seals has developed best practice models for providing services
to a wide range of populations.

Easter Seals Nevada (ESN) has the benefit of being an affiliate in the Easfer Seals National Network
meaning that, while ESN is autonomous in programming and operations, we have access to resources
through a network of over 80 affiliates nationwide that provide services to persons with all types of
challenges.

For more than 35 years, we have been advocating and providing programs for infants, children, youth,
and adults (including seniors and veterans) with physical, intellectual, and emotional disabilities overcome
challenges and significant barriers to employment. We are proud to report that we have now expanded
and are providing programs statewide, having added northern Nevada and the rural and frontier regions
of the state to our service area.

Our mission is to create solutions that help people with disabilities become self-sufficient through
education, community partnerships and direct services. The Easter Seals Nevada goeals include:
« Full employment for persons with disabilities
« Absolute independence for persons with disabilities
+  Community participation for persons with disabilities

2. How long has your organization been in existence? _35  Years 11 Months

How long has your organization been in Carson City? _0  Years _2  Months

3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization:

During FY11, we proudly served 7,113 unduplicated children and adults through the following programs:

Child Development Center: Providing a Learning Environment for Children and Peace of Mind for
Parents - Easter Seals Nevada serves children aged six weeks to 7 years old who cannot function in a
typical educational setting. Low child to staff ratios, an inclusive environment, and excellent facilities
promote the best opportunity for children to learn and grow into active members of the community.

Early Intervention: Creating a Family Centered Approach to Planning - Research proves that early
intervention and individualized service contributes directly to the later success of children and families.
Easter Seals Nevada offers a family centered approach to working with children who have special needs,
aged birth to three years. These services provided to families occur in their natural home environments.

Autism Services Program: Providing Services to Familles of Children 18 months to 3 years of age,
Living with Autism - Easter Seals Nevada's Autism Services Program provides the highest quality of
services to families of children 18 months to 3 years of age, who are living with autism. We work with
families striving to provide their children with the tools needed to be independent and successful at home,

Application for Grant Funds FY 2012-2013 Page2






school, and in the community.

Assistive Technology: Providing People with Disabilities with Tools They Need - Assistive
Technology provides people with disabilities the tools they need to access employment, education and
recreation. With those needs met, the road to independence is achievable. Easter Seals Nevada’'s CEO
has nearly two decades of experience in the assistive technology field, and the program director has been
providing assistive technology services for five years and has formed excellent relationships with
providers.

Employment & Rehabilitation: Building Skills to Find & Keep a Great Job - Easter Seals Nevada
offers full service employment opportunities for persons with disabilities and special needs as well as
dislocated workers. Services range from pre-employment assessment and job training to competitive job
placement, and “follow-along” o ensure long term, successful employment.

Supported Living: Providing Support for Community Living - Easter Seals Nevada provides the
support necessary to enable persons with disabilities and special needs to live independently in their own
homes within the community. Easter Seals Supported Living also provides support for families, which
allows them to keep their family member with disabilities or special needs in the family instead of in an
institutional placement.

Seals Nevada offers aduits and seniors with disabilities and special needs the opportunity to experience
community activities that will maximize their self sufficiency, socialization and daily living skills. For most
of the participants, Easter Seals Adult Day Services represents their only community opportunity.

Family Respite: Providing a Break When Needed - For the families of those with disabilities or special
needs, Easter Seals Family Respite provides opportunities for relief from the daily, 24 hour care of their
special needs family member. Families can make their own respite arrangements and are reimbursed by
Easter Seals Nevada for the expense.

Information and Referral provides the information and referrals to community resources that can help
meet individual needs of children and adults with disabilities and their families seeking services.

4, How many people do you intend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2012-20137

#ofYouth 3,190  #ofAdults 4,325 #of Seniors _ 100

5. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2012-2013 will be Carson City residents?
#of Youth 200 #of Adults 30 #of Seniors 30
6. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?
# of full-time employees __ 110 # of part-time employees 7
7. Percentage of organization funds to be utilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries, travel,

training, etc.): _ 12.5%

8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors)

A 14-member volunteer Board of Directors meets quarterly and has organizational oversight
responsibilities along with the CEQ and key staff who provide management and supervision.
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9. Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:

Name Title Phone

Karl Armstrong Board Chair/President (702) 479-4350

Jennie Holder Secretary (702) 812-0180

Larry Fisher Treasurer (702) 990-7820
* Brian Patchett Chief Executive Officer (702) 870-7050

* primary contact person

Program/Proposal Information

10. Amount of funds requested? $5,812 for 1 playgroup for 1 year
{$3,072/vear for each additional playgroup)

1. Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population, number to be served, what

the grant will specifically fund. Explain your organization's qualitications to deal with the issue.

With a grant from Carson City, we will expand our Early Intervention program in Carson City by providing
inclusive piaygroups for children under three (3) years of age with development delays or medical or
physical conditions that may lead to developmental delays. Early intervention services and supports are
provided to an infant or toddler with a delay in one or more of the foliowing areas:

1. Physical development (including fine and gross motor, vision and hearing)

2. Cognitive development {thinking skKills)

3. Communication develepment

4. Social or emotional development

5. Adaptive development
The Purpose of Early Intervention:

* To meet the child’s developmental needs and support the family in enhancing their child's
developmenti.

» To provide services and supports for children under three (3) years of age who are
experiencing developmental delays or have a medical or physical condition that may lead to a
developmental delay.

* The philosophy of Early Intervention is to support the capacity of the family in enhancing their
child's learning and development.

Additional Information on Early Intervention Services and Support:

* are provided at no cost to families.

* are designed to meet the child's and family’s unique needs.

* are most often provided at home or in the community where there is interaction with children
who are typically developing and where multiple opportunities for natural learning occur.

* are based on individualized needs of children and families in the context of everyday routines
and activities and are provided in accordance with an Individualized Family Service Plan.
focused on supporting the family and other key caregivers in facilitating their child's learning
and development through participation in everyday routines.

-

fn addition to the services already offered, a partnership with Carson City will allow us to add inclusive
playgroups for the children in our Early Intervention program. Inclusive playgroups allow chifdren with
disabilities, special needs, developmental delays, efc. to play and learn alongside their typically
developing peers, enhancing and improving their growth and development and socialization. Each
playgroup will consist of 8-10 children with two staff members and wilt meet once a month for two hours
per playgroup. We will incorporate the services of Physical, Occupational, or Speech Therapists, who will
rotate on a monthly basis so that the children have the opporiunity to benefit from the variety of
professional services they need. During the course of the year we intend to serve a total of approximately
60 unduplicated clients.
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vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City's Goals. Please indicate which goal(s) will
be met. Clearly state measurable outcomes of the project. Tell how you propose to achieve the
outcomes of the project in terms of specific activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date
and duration of the project):

This project is clearly aligned with the mission of Carson City, fo preserve and enhance the quality of life
and heritage of Carson City for present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors. With a
grant from Carson City to add inclusive playgroups to the Easter Seals Early Intervention program, we will
further support the children of the present generation who are the future of our City. The specific City
goals that ESN will impact with this project are as follows:

Carson City’s Goals
* A Healthy Community
o ESN playgroups that include therapists will enable children with developmental delays to
receive therapeutic assistance, which will help them grow into healthier and stronger
individuals.
*  An Active and Engaged Community
o The nature of inclusive playgroups is to help youngsters with developmental delays to be
actively engaged with other children on various developmental paths.
* A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
o ESN Early Intervention for children with developmental delays will strengthen future
generations and increase the likelihood of these children becoming independent, self-
sustaining individuals who do not require expensive institutionalization. In addition, as
chiidren’s needs are met and their growth and development is supported, parents are
better able to secure and sustain employment and contribute to the economy.
» A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
o Early Intervention helps to prepare our youngest, most vulnerable residents with
developmental assistance that will better prepare them for education from the very
beginning, increasing the likelihood that they will be successful in their educational
careers. ESN early educational interventions via playgroups with therapists will help
children with developmental delays connect and begin to overcome educational
challenges.
* A Physically and Socially Connected Community
o ESN playgroups will connect families with children with developmental delays so that
they can be a support for each other, and the children in the playgroups will be able to
form early relationships with other children who have similar struggles. In addition,
typically developing children and youngsters with disabilities will interact together in
playgroups, further connecting children in the community to their peers, learning to
understand and appreciate differences among people from an early age.
« A Community Where Information is Available to All
o ESN inclusive playgroups connect children to opportunities they otherwise might not have
and make critical developmental information available to their parents. This vital program
benefits and supports families with children with disabilities, leading to a more healthy
and productive community.

Through ESN Early intervention inclusive playgroups, 80 children with disabilities, special needs or
developmental delays will participate in monthly two-hour playgroups, facilitated by highly trained staff,
where they will benefit from developmentally beneficial activities that will enhance their overall health and
well-being. In addition, they will have access to professional services from a Speech, Physical, or
Occupational Therapist at each playgroup. Playgroups will begin at the availability of funding and will
continue monthly for one year, based on the amount of funding.
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13. Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit, If this is an ongoing event,
please state how you intend to fund the program in future years.

We are requesting essential startup support for this program in Carson City. Going forward, ESN will rely
on our existing talent and extensive history in Southern Nevada of development, fundraising and
expanding our programs through contracts. For more than 30 years of operation we have established
effective contracts and developead fundraising events that have enabled our expansion for services to
meet the growing need in a state with a history of exploding population growth. Our Board and leadership
staff are confident that we have the ability, experience, and talent to support and expand our services in
the Carson Cily area in future years.

14, Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area providing the same
services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your project will compliment other existing
programs?

There are other agencies in Northern Nevada with which we have collaborated to determine the need for
our services. We have coordinated with Advanced Pediatric Therapies LLC, The Continuum, and the
State of Nevada's Early Intervention Program - all which are at capacity and recognize that additional
services are needed to meet the developing needs of this specific clientsle.

15, Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended expenditures and
reventues.

Inclusive Playgroup Budget
+  Play mats for floor activities - $260.00
* Sensory integrafion toys - $500.00
« Sensory tables (sand, water) - $350.00
*  Snack foods to model good eating habits - $300.00
« Storage for all of these supplies - $500.00
« Balis, tubes, tunnels - $160.00
»  Small tables and chairs - $670.00
»  Salary of two staff - $912 per playgroup for one ysar
«  Salary of one therapist - $2,160 per playgroup for one year

Total for one playgroup: $5,812 for one year and each additional playgroup: $3,072/year.

16. Has your organization been funded by Carson City previously? (] Yes M No
If yes, please list:
Year Amount Program/Event

Required Attachments:

* A copy of your 501(c)3 Designation Letter from the IRS. For branches of a larger
erganization (i.e., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for your umbrella
organization.

* A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or branches, a more
sitnple budget showing income and expenses is acceptable. Also include an IRS form. 990.

*  Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 20112Q12 you
must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those funds were spent.
Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an Apnual Report has not been
included.

*  Signed Guidelines for Grants {please keep a copy for your files).
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Yision
A leader among cities as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals

A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process secks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.

Funding is provided on a year to year basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years.

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.
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8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 2, 2012.

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds” form and include the required attachments as listed
in the application.

10.  The original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on January 31, 2012. An electronic pdf version
may also be e-mailed to cceo@carson.org.

I have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this
application and its attachments are true to my knowledge.

Early Intervend cvu F Z(Lj 3 (1S

Name of Pl"égram

e %Mw {/50/ )

Project Director Sigdature Date

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
ceeo(@carson.org
WWW.CArson.org
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L0 Department of the Tres ]
S0 TIRS Dopurtmept of the Treasury |
F.0, Box 25488 In reply refer to: 124812246972

Cincinnati OH 45201 July 29, 2008 LTR 4188C EO
94-2815686 0600040 640 400
40016100
BODC: TE

EASTER SEALS SOUTHERN NEVADA
6200 W OAKEY BLVD
LAS VEGAS NV 89146-1103007

107602
= Emplover Identification Number: 962815686
Person to Contact: Ms Bradshaw

Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour reguest of July 18, 20088, regarding vour
tax-aexempt status.

Dur records indicate that a determination letter was issued in
September 1982, that recognized vou as exempt from Federal income tax,
and discloses that vou are currently exempt under section 501{(c) (03}
of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records alse indicate vou are not a private foundation within the
meaning of section B09(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(a){1) and L78{BX(1YCAY{vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to wvou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if thev meet the applicable preovisions of sectians 2055, 21066, and
2522 of the Code,

1f vou have anvy auestions, please ¢all us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

il st
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Financial Statements

and Supplemental Information
Years Ended August 31, 2010 and 2009

The report accompanying these financial
staternents was issued by BDO USA, LLP, a
Delaware limited liability partnership and the
U.S. member of BDO International Limited, a

UK company limited by guarantee. I B D O
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Tel: 702-784-000C 6671 Las Vegas Boulevard South

Fax: 702-784-0161 Suite 200
www.bdo.com Las Vegas, NV 89119

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Easter Seals Southern Nevada
Las Vegas, Nevada

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Easter Seals Southern
Nevada (the “Organization”) as of August 31, 2010, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit, The financial statements of the Organization as of
August 31, 2009, were audited by other auditors whose report dated November 24, 2009,
expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement., An audit inctudes consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financiat statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in atl material respects,
the financial position of Easter Seals Southern Nevada as of August 31, 2010 and the changes in its
net assets, functional expenses and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 13, 2010 on our consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regutations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

BEOUSALLP. 2 Defawate lumited atiday partacrship i the U & memhber of BRO Intercanonal T imited. a UK compang limitad by guacantee, and Tomis part of the inteenationad BDO petaath
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements, Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in retation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

——5?10 OSSR L

Certified Public Accountants
December 13, 2010
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Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Financial Statements

Supplemental Information
Years Ended August 31, 2010 and 2009
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Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Statements of Financial Position

August 31, 2010 2009
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash . $ 293,102 S 61,137
Restricted certificate of deposit 315,583 312,210
Accounts receivable 677,218 618,708
Prepaid expenses 31,185 24,625
Total current assets 1,317,088 1,016,680
Split-interest annuity 21,931 22,922
Property and equipment, net 351,333 429,337
Total Assets $ 1,690,352 $ 1,468,939

_iabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 241,266 3 95,074
Accrued compensation 276,533 241,786
Line of credit 324,648 64,628
Notes payable, current portion 14,464 18,465
Capital lease obligation, current portion 17,324 12,804
Deferred revenue 4,167 -
Total current Habilities 878,402 432,757
Notes payable, less current portion 21,373 41,093
Capital lease obligation, less current portion ' 15,914 - 23,777
Total Liabilities 915,689 497,627

Commitments {Note 7)

Net Assets:
Unrestricted 752,732 948,390
Temporarily restricted 21,931 22,922
Total net assets 774,663 971,312
Total Liabilitles and Net Assets $ 1,690,352 $ 1,468,939

See accompanying notes to financial statements.






Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Statements of Activities

Years ended August 31, 2010 2009
Changes in Unrestricted Support '
Government grants 5 2,245,319 S 1,172,384
United Way 4,591 44,657
Membership dues and other donations 30,394 73,770
Other grants 73,333 50,000
Revenue from fund rajsing and special events,
net of $46,611 (2010) and $19,799 (2009) of direct expenses 130,717 160,968
Tatal unrestricted support . 2,484,355 1,501,779
Revenue
Community worksites 291,589 346,551
Fees for service 3,064,175 3,032,388
In-kind contributions 71,715 39,992
Assistive technology eguipment sales 45,659 86,247
Nevada Medicaid 31,745 33,510
Interest 3,373 7,463
Other 24,308 31,024
Total revenue : 3,532,564 3,577,175
Total unrestricted support and revenue 6,016,919 5,078,954
Expenses
Program Services:
Adult Day Services 627,203 592,491
Community Trafning Center 1,406,270 1,424,987
WIA Grant 803,294 40,762
Weatherizatlon Training 259,268 -
College / Work Preparation 20,614 -
Assistive Technotogy 233,508 218,800
Fund for Healthy Nevada 109,876 126,460
Childcare Development Center 286,516 268,503
Supported Living 697,313 634,967
Early Intervention and Autism Services 983,990 917,548
Total program services 5,427,852 4,224,518
Supporting Services
Management and general 584,061 756,855
Fundraising 200,664 164,705
Total supporting services 784,725 921,560
Total expenses 6,212,577 5,146,078
Net change inh unrestricted net assets . {195,658) {67,124}
Changes {n Temporarily Restricted Support
Change in split interest annuity {991} {12,451}
Change in Net Assets (196,649} {79,575}
Net Assets, beginning 971,312 1,050,887
Net Assets, ending 3 774,663 $ 971,312

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended August 31, 2010 2009
~ Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets §$ (196,643} § (79,575)
Adjustments to recongcile change in
net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 104,099 107,001
Interest earned from certificate of deposit (3,373} (7,463)
in-kind contributions of property and equipment - (20,000)
{Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (58,510} {43,921)
Prepaid expenses (6,560) 7,999
Split-interest annuity 991 12,451
Increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable 146,192 22,829
Accrued compensation 34,747 3,925
Deferred revenue 4,167 -
Net cash provided by operating activities 25,104 3,246
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment {23,000) {9,009)
Proceeds from matured certificate of deposit 314,802 -
Reinvestment in certificate of deposit {314,802) .
Proceeds from the sale of assets - 1,100
Net cash used in investing activities {23,000} {7,909}
Cash Flows from Financing Activitles
Payments on capital lease obligation {10,622} {12,974}
Proceeds from lines of credit 270,950 125,000
Repayments on lines of credit (10,930} {137,758)
Principal payments on notes payable {19,537) {15,946}
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 229,861 {(41,678)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 231,965 {46,341)
Cash, beginning of period 61,137 107,478
Cash, end of period § 293,102 § 61,137
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash payments for interest S 20,3 $ 20,305
Supplemental Disclosures of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities
Acquisition of equipment through note payabie s 3,095 § 26,613

See accompanying notes to financial statements.






Easter Seals Southern Nevada

‘Notes to Financial Statements

1, Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

On September 1, 2002, Easter Seals Southern Nevada (the "“Organization”), entered into a
Membership Agreement with Easter Seals, inc. (“Easter Seals”), a nonprofit corporation. The
Organization provides a broad range of services to all members of Scuthern Nevada's disability
community, regardless of age, type or severity of disability. Facilities and services for children
and youth Include Nevada’s only day care center licensed to serve children with developmental
delays, a fully accessible outdoor recreation area, an in-home respite care program, and
afternoon recreation program for adolescents. Adult services include vocational training and
assessment, pre-employment advocacy, employment training and placement and community-
based supported living. As a result of this Membership Agreement, the Organization is required to
pay an annual membership fee. The fee for fiscal years ending August 31, 2010 and 2009 was
$66,664 and $65,016, respectively.

The Organization generates the majority of its support and revenue through fees for services.
These fees are for several contractual agreements with third parties to cover program costs, Of
these contracts, one unrelated party accounted for 33% and 41% of revenue and 25% and 29% of
accounts receivable in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

A summary of the Organization’s significant accounting policies follows:

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization prepares its financtal statements on an accrual basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America which is promulgated on
Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”). The
Organization follows the provisions of ASC 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, which requires financial
statements to present balances and transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions. This has been accomplished by aggregating all funds into one set of financial
statements and classifying transactions into three classes of net assets - permanently restricted,
temporarily restricted or unrestricted as follows:

Permanently restricted net assets - net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently by the Organization. There are currently no permanently restricted net

assets.

Temporarily restricted net assets - net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that either
expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the Organization pursuant
to those stipulations, Temporarily restricted net assets relate to donor stipulations that limit the
use of the donated assets or are designated as support for future periods. When conditions of the
restriction are satisfied by the passage of time or satisfaction of donor restriction, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of
activities as net assets released from restriction. See Note 5.

During fiscal years ended August 31, 2010 and 2009, there were no temporarily restricted net
assets released from restriction.






Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Notes to Financial Statements

Unrestricted net assets - net assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements as well as the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses, during the reporting period. Actual resutts could differ from those estimates.

Functional Expenses

Expenses that can be identified with a specific program are applied directly to that program
according to their natural expense classifications. Nonspecific program costs are allocated to the
various programs and support services based on the estimates of management.

Revenue Recognition and Unrestricted Support
Community worksites and fees for service revenues are recognized when services are rendered.

The Organization follows the provisions of ASC 958 which requires contributions received to be
recognized as revenues in the period received at fair value. Contributions made are recognized as
expenses in the period made at their fair value. The Organization recognizes revenue when
contributions are received or unconditionally pledged.

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair value and are
reported as an increase in net assets. The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as
restricted support if they are received with denor stipulations that {imit the use of the donated
assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting
period are reported as unrestricted support.

The Organization reports gifts of goods and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit
donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with
explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets
that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit
donor stiputations about the time period for which long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service.

Donations are recorded at their fair market value, Donated professional services are recognized if
the services received (a) create or enhance long:-lived assets or (b) require specialized skills, are
provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not
provided by denation. During 2010 and 2009, the Organization recognized $71,715 and $39,992 of
in-kind contributions, respectively.
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Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Notes to Financial Statements

Third-Party Reimbursements

The Organization has several contractual agreements with third parties to reimburse program
costs. These fees are included at gross amounts in “Fees for service” on the statements of

activities.
Cash

At various times during the years ended August 31, 2010 and 2009, the Organization maintained
deposits in financiat institutions that, at certain times, exceeded the federally insured limits. The
Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Certificate of Deposit

The Organization holds a certificate of deposit with a financial institution with an originat term of
one year, which matures in March 2011, The certificate of deposit held by the Organization
exceeds the federally insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses from this
account,

Accounts Receivable

Accounts recelvable are carried at the original billing amount less an estimate made for doubtful
accounts based on a review of all outstanding amounts on an annhual basis. Management
determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by identifying troubled accounts and by using
historicat experience applied to an aging of accounts. Recoveries of receivables previously written
off are recorded when received. Accounts are considered past due if any portion of the account
balance is outstanding for more than 90 days. The Organization does not charge interest on past
due accounts. Management wrote off all uncollectible accounts at year-end, therefore no
allowance was determined necessary as of August 31, 2010 and 2009.

Fair Value Measurement

The Organization measures fair value in accordance with ASC 820, Fair Value Measurernents and
Disclosures, which establishes a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes
the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the
most observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained
from sources independent of the Organization. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the
Organization's assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability developed based on the best information available in the circumstances. The
hierarchy is broken down into three levels based on the reliability of inputs as follows:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices fn active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are not considered to be active or financial
instruments for which all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly;

11
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Notes to Financial Statements

Level 3: Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value
measurement and unobservable.

The availability of abservable inputs can vary from product to product and is affected by a wide
variety of factors, including, for example, the type of product, whether the product is new and
not yet established in the marketplace, and other characteristics particular to the transaction. To
the extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in
the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of
judgment exercised by the Organization in determining fair value is greatest for instruments
categorized in Level 3.

fn certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure purposes the level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurement in its entirety falls is determined based on the lowest level
input that is significant ta the fair value measurement in its entirety.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided
over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets on a straight-line basis, which is generally
three to seven years. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lesser of the lease term
or the life of the improvements, which is generally ten to thirty years.

When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the assets and related accumulated depreciation
are removed from the accounts and any remaining gain or loss is included in the statement of
activities. Repair and maintenance costs are charged to expense when incurred.

Program Services

The Organization offers a wide variety of programs and services to the disabled and their families.
A brief description of major programs follows:

Adult Day Services - provides individualized skills training for adults with severe or profound
developmental disabllities or equivalent functioning level, leading to developmental progress to
the maximum potential of the individual.

Community Training Center - provides individuals with disabilities and special needs the
opportunity to learn skills in a warehouse setting and is for those individuals who are on the road
to employment and pre-employment assessment, job training, job coaching, job placement and
fotlow along for those individuals ready to enter the community.

WIA Grant - provides case management, training, wages, a training center/warehouse, work
experience, job development, etc. to address the needs of dislocated workers and a trained
workfarce, job coaching and follow-along services to meet the needs of the employers who hire
them. Distocated workers include homeless, aging, veterans, low-income, and persons with
disabilities.

12
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Notes to Financial Statements

Assistive Technology/Tech Act Grant - provided people with disabilities and special needs the
tools they need to access employment, education, recreation and independent living. The Tech
Act Grant provided funding to implement a training lab for the utitization of these tools in 2008.

Fund for Healthy Nevada - provides reimbursement for family respite expenses for famities with
children with disabilities.

Childcare Development Center - offers developmental childcare for all youngsters with
disabilities or developmental delays, ages six weeks to eighteen years. It is the only licensed
program of its kind in the state. The program also offers regular parent training and other family
support services, Children’s Trust Fund provides funds for materials that emphasize ‘inclusion’ for
children of all abilities.

Supported Living - provides the support services necessary for persons with disabilities to live
independently in the community.

Early Intervention Program - offers a family centered approach to working with children ages
zero to three years old who have special needs by creating a strong home program that is written
and followed to increase the level of developmental progress.

Autism Services Program - provides services to families of children 18 months to 8 years of age
living with autism. The Organization works with families striving to provide their children with the
tools needed to be independent and successful both at home and school through in home
instruction, parent training and peer socialization opportunities.

Weatherization Training - provides intake, assessment and case management services for future
weatherization workers in Nevada. Intake includes evaluation of basic reading comprehension and
aptitude and interest in the field of study. ESSN partners with Home Free Nevada to provide
training in 1) Basic Weatherization Training, 2} Blower Door and Combustion Appliance Safety
Training, 3) Assessor/inspector Training and 4) Lead/Mold Safety Training. Assessments are done
on all training participants via both a written examination and a field examination for proficiency
in each of the required areas above. All training participants must demonstrate proficiency in
each of the outlined areas above.

Safeway Empowerment Grant - provides job readiness services and college preparation for high
school students with disabilities who are transitioning into higher education or work. The purpose
of this project is to facilitate information and referrals for visually impaired high school students
who desire to engage in first time employment or higher education. Seminars are held for parents
and students to assist in the psychological and social aspects of the transition process. Also,
separate seminars focus on information and referral for college scholarships specifically tailored
to the needs, strengths and abilities of the individual. Upon completion of seminars, individual
and family needs can be further addressed by personalized sessions with trained Easter Seals staff,

income Taxes

The Organization is a not-for-profit organization exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is not subject to federal or state income taxes.

13






Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Notes to Financial Statements

On September 1, 2009 the Organization adopted ASC 740-10, Income Taxes (prior authoritative
literature: FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - An
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109). ASC 740-10 was effective for nonpublic enterprises
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The Organization does not have any uncertain

tax positions as of August 31, 2010.
Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are charged to expense as incurred. Total advertising costs for the fiscal years

ended August 31, 2010 and 2009 were approximately $61,000 and $22,000, respectively. Included
in these totals was approximately $60,000 and $22,000 of in-kind contributions for donated

advertising space for the years then ended.
Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2009 financial statements to comply with the
presentation adopted as of and for the year ended August 31, 2010, with no effect on net assets or
cash flows.

2. Equipment and Leasehold improvements

Equipment and leasehold improvements consists of the following at August 31:

2010 2009
Furniture and equipment S 192,629 S 166,534
Transpartation equipment 110,987 110,987
Leasehold - building improvements 1,476,929 1,476,929
1,780,545 1,754,450

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,429,212) (1,325,113}

5 351,333 S 429,337

in 1983, the City of Las Vegas, Clark County and various private donors, by means of joint funding,
constructed the building presently used by the Organization for many of its programs and its
administrative offices. The building was recorded at fair value on the date of contribution and is
being depreciated on a straight-line basis over 30 years. The Organization has paid $1 for the use
of a 2 ¥ - acre parcet of state land for a period of 30 years. Determining the fair value of the
contribution of the use of state land is not cost-effective for the financial resources of the
Organization and does not have an impact on the financial results for the year ended August 31,
2010.

The Organization recorded $104,099 and $107,011 in depreciation expense for the years ended
" August 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Notes to Financial Statements

3. Commitments

Operating Leases

The Organization leases community worksite space and equipment under operating leases expiring
through July 2013,

The future minimum payments under these agreements are as follows:

Years ending August 31,
2011 S 90,156
2012 72,732
2013 12,221
Total S 175,109

Total rent expense, including CAM charges, under these operating leases was $96,797 and
$124,834 for the years ended August 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and is included in
“Occupancy” on the statements of functional expenses.

Capital Leases

The Organization leases a computer server and telephone equipment under capital lease
agreements with an unrelated third party. At August 31, 2010 and 2009, $163,797 of such leased
equipment is included in furniture and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of
approximately $139,162 and $129,308, respectively. Future minimum payments under the leases
as of August 31, 2010 are as follows:

Years ending August 31,

2011 S 19,027

2012 11,877

2013 4,878
Total 35,782
Less amount representing interest {2,544)
Present value of minimum lease payments 33,238
Less current maturities {17,324)
Total 5 15,914

4, Line of Credit and Notes Payable

The Qrganization has available an unsecured revolving line of credit with a bank for $100,000.
Under the terms of the agreement, interest is payable monthly at the prime rate {3.25% at
August 31, 2010 and 2009) plus 2% and the line has no stated maturity date. The outstanding
balance was $74,648 and 564,628 at August 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The Organization has
a second line of credit for $300,000, secured by the Organization's certificate of deposit, with
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interest payable monthly at 4%, maturing March, 2011, The outstanding balance on this line of
credit was $250,000 and 50 at August 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Subsequent to August 31, 2010, the Organization made arrangements to pay off the existing lines
of credit and increased its borrowing capacity to $500,000 by obtaining a new line of credit
through a different financial institution. Refer to Note 7 for subsequent events.

The Organization also has notes payable to several financiat institutions, at interest rates ranging
from 4.75% to 11.90% and monthly payments ranging from $377 to $594 through August 2014,
secured by vehicles and equipment, The outstanding aggregate balance was $35,837 and $59,558
at August 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The notes payable mature as follows:

Years ending August 31,

2011 5 14,464
2012 13,652
2013 6,554
2014 1,167
Total 35,837
Less current maturities {14,464)
Total notes payable, net of current portion 5 21,373

5. Split-Interest Annuity

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of a split-interest annuity contract originally valued at
$35,373. The split-interest agreement is a gift annuity contract between Easter Seals, Inc, and an
unrelated donor. 75% of the residuum is to be returned to the Organization to support services.
The asset was recognized at fair value on the date of contribution and is adjusted annually for the
Organization’s portion of gains and losses recorded by Easter Seals, Inc. The fair value of the
annuity was 521,931 and 522,922 at August 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

6. Employee Benefit Plan

The Organization has established a salary deferral plan under Section 403(b) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Plan atlows eligible employees to defer a portion of their compensation. Such
deferrals accumulate on a tax deferred basis until the employee withdraws the funds. The
Organization, at its option, may match a portion of the employees’ contribution. No contributions
were made during the years ended August 31, 2010 and 2009,

7. Subsequent Events

The Organization evaluated subsequent events through December 13, 2010, the date at which the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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Line of Credit

In December, 2010, the Organization entered into a new $500,000 line of credit with a financiat
institution and is in the process of using a combination of existing funds and proceeds from the
new line of credit to pay off its existing lines of credit. The new line of credit bears interest at
5%, is secured by a new certificate of deposit maintained by the Organization, and matures in

October, 2011.

New Awards
Subsequent to year end, the Organization was awarded three grants for the following:

Speedway Children’s Fund - The Organization received a grant to provide field trips to facilitate
the integration into the community of children in the Child Development Center who have
disabilities and special needs as well as speclal activities brought to the center for medically
fragile children who cannot safely go on community field trips. Sample activities include
community outings te museums, the zoo, Mirage Secret Garden, Magical Forest, and activities
within the Center like magicians, mobile petting zoo, and build a pet workshop. The total grant is
56,000 for the period ending August 31, 2011,

Reynolds Foundation - The Organization received a grant that will serve 50 youths up to age 23
who live with their families. The Organization will provide them with the life skills and
independent living training that will facilitate their successful transition into independent
community tiving. This funding is used to provide community outings and training classes on home
safety, money management, home life and transportation. The total grant is $20,000 for the
period ending August 31, 2011,

DETR for Integrated Employment -  Through this vocational rehabilitation program, the
Organization will create opportunities for 150 individuals with disabilities to be hired into
competitive employment positions. The Organization has a long history of providing employment
solutions for people with all types and degrees of disabilities, and through those relationships and
contacts, the Organization will help these individuals gain independence through finding full time,
pald work. The grant is $511,000 for the period ending June 30, 2011.

Catholic Healthcare West - The Organization will receive $40,000 from Catholic Healthcare West
in January 2011 that will expand the Organization’s Respite Program for 12 months, allowing the
Organization to serve persons of atl ages with all types of disabilities and special needs and their
families. Twenty-five (25) families will receive up to $100 per month relmbursement for respite
services for their loved one with a disability. Familles qualify by providing proof of disability and
a monthly voucher signed by the respite provider who has worked with the disabled family

member,
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Independent Auditors’ Report on internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Ta the Board of Directors
Easter Seals Southern Nevada
Las Vegas, Nevada

We have audited the financial statements of Easter Seals Southern Nevada (the “Organization™) as
of and for the year ended August 31, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated December
13, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrotler General of the United States.

internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting, Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization internal control over financial
reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assighed functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the Organization’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Qur consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.
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We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Organization in a separate
letter dated December 13, 2010.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors
of the Organization, others within the Organization, and federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

T UoR, WP

Certified Public Accountants
December 13, 2010
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R SETTERERRS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance With Requirements That Could Have
a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133

To the Board of Directors
Easter Seals Southern Nevada
Las Vegas, Nevada

Compliance

We have audited Easter Seals Southern Nevada’s (the “Organization”) compliance with the types
of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of the Organization’s major federal programs for
the year ended August 31, 2010. The Organization's major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Organization's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrotter General of the United States; and OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for cur opinion. Our audit
does not provide a legal determination of the Organization’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Organization, complied, in all material respects, with the compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended August 31, 2010.

Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we ‘considered the
Organization’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine the auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal controt
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control over compliance.
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a controt
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
controt over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected,
on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors,
others within the Organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

T wne, LGP

Certified Public Accountants
December 13, 2010
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Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended August 31, 2010

Federal

Pass-Through

Entity
CFDA Identifying Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Energy
Pass-through program from Nevada Department of
Employment Training and Rehabilitation

Weatherization Worker Training 81.042  DE-FOA-0000051 § 256,375

U.S. Department of Labor
Pass-through programs from Southern Nevada
Workforce Investment Board

Workforce Investment Act - Adult Program 17.258 09-ADW-ARR-

Workforce Investment Act - Dislocated Workers 17.260 ESS-00 723,017
Total Expenditures of ARRA Funds 979,392
U.S. Department of Education

Pass-through program from Nevada Aging and
Disability Services Division
independent Living 84.169 None 83,344
Pass-through program from Nevada Department of
Health and Human Services - Health Division

Special Education Grants for Infants and Families 84.181A HDO8033 225,131
Total U.S. Department of Education 308,475
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,287,867
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Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)
Year Ended August 31, 2010

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

1. Basis of Presentation

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal activity of Easter Seals
Southern Nevada (the “Organization”) and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in preparation
of, the basic financial statements.

Because this schedule presents only a selected portion of the activities of the Organization, it is
not intended to and does not present either the financial position or changes in net assets of the
Organization.
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Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended August 31, 2010

Section I - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness{es} identified?

Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses?
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses?
Type of auditars’ report issued on compliance for major programs

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Circular A-133, Section 510(a)?

Identification of tested programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Major
17.258 Workforce Investment Act - Adult Workers
17.260 Workforce Investment Act - Dislocated Workers
Other
81.042 Weatherization Worker Training

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

25

Unqualified

No
No

No

No
No

Unqualified

No

$300,000

No






Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended August 31, 2010

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

No reportéble findings inctuded in the August 31, 2010 report.

Section I1I - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No reportable findings included in the August 31, 2010 report.
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Easter Seals Southern Nevada

Summary of Prior Findings
Year Ended August 31, 2010

The entity was not required to obtain a single audit for the year ended August 31, 2009,
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Foem B0 (2000 EASTER SCALS SOUTHERN HEVADR N 34-2815688 Page 2
[Part 1l | Statement of Program Service Accomplisinnents o

1

Brially dascrbs the Cﬂfﬂ&l\i}ﬁﬁﬁ!’%"ﬁ rrdzsion:

0 CREATE SOLOTIONS THAT HELF PEOELE WITA DISABILITIES BECOME

SELF GUFFIC1ENT THROUGH EUOCATION COMMUNITY PARTHERSHIPS, AND BIRECT
SERVICES, ' T '

. Didthe grganization undentake any significant program services during the year which weea not i5ted on

the prior Foem 550 of 920527 . i T es Tx e
i *Yes,” descrbe (hese new senvices on q@h“ﬁ&’e Q

Did the organization ceass conducting, o mahs signdficant changss in how § conducls, any OMAD senies? - [ lves aii‘iw! Ho
i “Yas,* describe thess changes on Schedule O

Desorbe the exemp! purposs achlavements for each of tha crganization’s threa largest program servioes by expensas,

Sertion S01{cH3) and 501(e}4) orpanizations and section 4837(=}{1} trusts are required to report the annt of grants and

giccations to others, the tols! expensss, and revenue, 1 any, for each progran senvice repoied.

4a

e B jiExpenses § 1,496,270, includng prants of & JHavenvs § 301,301, )
COBANITTY TRAINING CENTER FROVIDES INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES AND

SPECTAL NEZOR THE OPPORTUHITY TO LEARN SWILLE IN A WAREHCUSE SETTING

NG IZ FOR THOSE IHDIVIDUALS WHO ARE ON THE ROAD TO EWPLOYMENT AND

PRE - DHTLOTHENT AGSESSWENT  JOB TRAINING JOB COACHING, JOB PLACEMENT

AND FOLLOW ALONG FOR THOSE IﬁbzvzagsLs HEADY TO ENTER THE COMMUNITY,

{Code: } (Expensas § 803,295, moudnggrants of § V{Pevenue 5 j
Wil GEANT PROVIDES CASE MaMAGEMENT  TRATNING, WAGES, A TRATNING

CENTER /HARERCUSE | WORE EXPERIENCE, JOH DEVELOFWENT, ETC. TO ADDRESS TEE

NEEDS OF DISLOCATEU WURKERS AND A TRAINED WOREFQRCE, JUB COACHING AND

FOLLOW- ALONG SEAVICES 70 MEED THE NREDE OF THE EWMFLOYERS WHD HIRE THEM,

PISLOCATED WOREERS INCLUDE EG&EA.ESS‘ AGING, VETERANS K LOUK-INCOHE, AND

PERSONES WITH DISABILITIES,

{Code; } (Expenses § 383 331, including granis of & j{Revens § }
FARLY INTERIVENTIOCH AND AUTIEM SERVILEDS - BARLY INTERVENTION FROGAAN
OFFERE )s rA_U"LV CHENTERED APPROACH 70 WORRING WITE CHILDEEN AGEE ZBRO TO

THREE VEARS OLD ¥HO HAVE SPECIAL MEBDS BY CHEATING A STROMNG EOME
CROGRAM THAT 18 WRITTEH AND FOLLOWED %0 INCREASE THE LEVEL OF
Jﬁfzwemam SROGRESS, AUTIEY SERVICES FROGRAM PROVIDES SERVIOEE 7O

FAMILIZS OF CHILDREN 18 MONTHS T0 B YRARS OF 208 LIVING WITH AUTIRY

THE UHEANTZATION WORES WITHE FAMILIZE “’fﬁIVI“iﬁ TG FE,Q?E.DE THEIR CHILDREN

WITH THE TOOLE WEEDED T4 BE INDEFENDENT AD ‘::EFQCESS”GL EOTH S‘s? mz-rz AXD

SCEGOL ’*%EQQGE IN HOHE INSTRUCTIOH, PARENT THAINING AND FEER
SOCTALTZATICN DBFORTUMITIES,

{rber progam services, Desonbs Bt Schadia O3
{Expensss § 2 234,252, motuding grants of § j{Revenue § (L03 EEL,

Total program service axpenses P § 8437 843,

Fon 880 2009
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Form G0 (Z008) EASTEE S¥ALS SCUTHERN HEVADA 3E-35156E6 Fzga 3
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules -
Yes | Ho
1 Is the orgrizalion descrbed In section 301EY3) or 4347{aH1} (other than 2 privale foandationy?
if “ves,” complsfe Scheduls A 4 X
2 s the otponization tequited 10 ﬂc}mg'sis "Lbadu = B Szhm:ﬁ;. i3 !3" szu&}ﬁﬁrs? 2 4
3 Did the prganization engage in direct or indirect pofticst campaign aciivitiog on behal of o in Qppﬁﬁ!;{m !a ::;'aé dates for
pubkc ofice? It “ves, complste Schedur C, Partl ] ) .14 £
4 Saction 504{ci3) oroanizations. Did the erganizalion engage ! in ia&hyzwg g{_imgx z? if Ves, c&m;:: {& Leheduls C, Far it 4 X
5 Saciion S01{cH4e), 801ciB), and 504(c]i6) erganizations. 15 ihe arganization subject {o the saction BU33{e) notis and
reporting requiramant and proxy tex? i Yes,” compiete Schedule G, Part i ‘ &
& [¥d the oeganization maintain eny donoe edyised furads or any simdar funds o =ccoun!;s w?atw fiﬁém‘fh have thz fight ta
provide advice on tha distrbution or mvestrment of amounts iy such funds of scoounts? IF "Yes, " complate Scheduiz 0 Part! | B 2
7 Uid the eganizatinn receie of hold & conservation easamsnd, Including eatemants (0 reserve Open SPRCE,
the snvirpnmeant, histods land arsas o hstors struchues? o Yee, " complate Schedule O, Part il DR O 1 o
8 Bid the croanization maintein cofections of works of art, historiesd reasires, or other similar assels? i *Yes * complels
Schedule B, Part it - o B b
9  {¥d the crpanization gepd‘& 2y zm"-c»ur%{ én Pufﬁ 3(, lma 2 i, SEIVE 55 B castodtan Scr sfrcuz’zs nn% is%ad in i‘-"crt X, & ;mwdfx
credit counsaling, debi manzgement, credd repaln, o debt negotiation services?If 'Yes " somplete Scheduls O, Fart iV a £
18 id the prgenization, diectly o throuoh a retaled orgenization, ho'd sssels in term, paremanond, o guasiendowments?
# “Yas," complele Schedule O, Pard ¥ o i i X
11 s tho organizatinn's answer to any of {he folowing ques! Infs ”‘:’65‘? :';' sca, ccmg:»" 56 Ezd‘édaa? i} Pa?& m w; L’;H 5{ of 5(
as appkcable e B L E
® [id ths organizaiion repaﬁ an ammmz fx:x L.nd L%. énr;gs ._ﬂd &Q{iwﬁﬂ‘ﬁﬂi in Faﬁ X i’ne 1[)? Jf ‘s" 5" cz}mpﬁﬁf& Schedule D, o
Fart Vi,
# [¥d the organiation repeet an amount for investmants - other setialiss in Pard ¥, tne 12 thaf is 6% or moes of 35 10t
assets raporied 1 Pard X, Ina 167 i *Yas, " compizls Schedule D, Parf VIL
& Uid ke erganization repont an amoynt for vastmenis - program ralatad i Pert X, line 53 thal is 5% o mars 6f 28 tolal
2sesls reporiad n Pan X, ine 167 I “Yes,® complats Sehedufs B, Part Vil
# Did tha oroanization fepod an amount for ather assels in Part X, fine 15 that Is 5% or more of 85 1otal essets repanisd In
e X bne 167 # "Yes, conplela Schedufa O, Part I
* T the ergenization repodt 2n amount for ather fabBitias in Par X, ine 257 i “Yes, complete Schedule D, Pert X
s Dy tha orpanizelion’s seperate o conagidated financlal staterents tor the tax year Inchuge 3 foctnole thal addrassas
ths organization’s fabty for unceriai tax pusitions undaer FIN 487 i "Yss,” complate Schedule O, fart X
42 DX ths ergarization oblals saparale, independent sudited fnancial statements for the tax yese Hf *Yes, compleia
Scheduln D, Paris X, X1, and X, 121 %
1ZA Was the exganization inciudsd in consolidated, indepandsnt sudited finenclal statemants for the tax year? Yes | Ho o
i *Ves,* complafing Schadule D, Parts X, Xi, sndd ¥itis eptionat 424 %
13 s the prgenization 2 school descritied insection YO INMETR I h_\;, cm‘m‘s‘:e Schedwa £ 13 b1
14a Do the organzation maintain zn office, empioyeas, of agents sutskie of the Unfled States? 4y #
b D the organization have soQTegale Fevenues of expenses of morm than $10,000 from grantmaking, !mdrc.sm &ms"ass
snd program service activitles oulside the United States? #f Yee,* complats Schedula F, Partd - . i4b %
15 {3 the organization rspart on Part X, column (A), Bne 3, more than $5,000 of grants of azsistence 1o any mgmgaﬁm
or entity Incated oulsia the Unhed States? # *Yes,” compliote Schedule £ Part i ) {15 X
16 [id the orgenization repart on Pard 04 eclumn (AY, fns 3, rhoes than 85,000 ¢f a;rgegata GEERLE of “‘iﬁiﬁlam;e o zmﬁ ;;dJait
loeated outside the United States? if "Yes, " complete Schedue F, Perttd TR Ri x
17 [id the ciganization repoet a total of more than $15,600 of expensas fiv prolessions! fusdfgswg argces on Parl B
colnmen (A, Bnes 6 and 1187 ¥ “Yes " complele Schedule G, Fard f N . 47 iz
18 Did the wrgeniation report ecra than 515,000 total of fundreising event gross moome :r‘::i ccarz%r :{éms o Paﬁ ‘J i Fas
Yo and 8a¥ # “Yas,t complate Schedufe G, Fandt o w A
19 Did the ormaization reped more then $15,000 of gmcs moome from gsefmg &ﬁi?&’“‘m& &R Px.;z ‘ﬂi‘i fne 9a7 [ "Yes”
compists Scheduls G, Pert it N 19 | %
20 Bid e ocroanization opersle one of rove haﬁp'&ﬂﬁ'? sf *‘re ce:mps’?:aza Srhedule H 20 PR
Fom 880 2009
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Ferrn 900 2005 EASTER SPALY SUUTHERN NEVADA 54-2815648¢ Page 4
[Part W | Checklist of Rec;uirﬁd Schadiiios rontnusy] S
Yes§ N
2% D the trganization repast muve than £5,000 of grants and other assislancs lo guverirents and orpanzations mihe
United Siatas on Part 1X column [A), tne 17 I “Yes, " complele Echeduls f, Partsfand H 21 *
22 Didthe orgarizalion reped mers than 35,000 of prents and ihet essistancalto ﬁ‘dméi—us in the L’f“%uﬂ SE;AE:: on Fart ﬁ%
eoluret (A), fne 27 # 7Yes, complefe Scheduls |, Perts tand i R - X
23 Digdihs c{gw&_mﬂ answer “Yea® {o Pard Vil Section A e 3, 4, B ai.;c».zt mﬂ\ﬁmaaizﬁﬂ G‘? th= a{g:r‘zzsisfm = cwr:-ﬂi
end fomrer officars, drectors, trustess, key employess, and highes! compensated employeas? ¥ 7Yes,” complate
Schedula d | L 3 | R
Bta Didthe crrg.:mn::wun tave a t&x ﬁ.}sc{?‘ﬂs bﬁ:ﬂé 5 «;th Bn EﬁﬁS‘gﬂiﬁrﬂg ;:rsﬂczp&% mm 9? s ihan 51m ) as of 2?‘«
taer day of {he year, that was issued after Deoermber 31, 20007 I "Yas, * acswey fnes 24b through 24d and comphale
Schegug K. #"No'.gotelme2s e e Pda X
b 3 the omenization invest any proceads of tacexempl bonds beyond a temporary paritd axception? o 24
& Did the crpanization maintsin an escrmw sccount other than a refunding escrow a1 any tme disng the year to delease
any taxexempt bonds? 236
d ¥4 the seganization act 85 an “on b:h EQ c" €§Su=‘€ f@ bﬁnﬁs oaﬁ:%cnd g "i vy tn“»'ﬂ dmﬁnq im yeax? 24
PEa Ssction 504(cK3] and BOYHel4) organizations. Uid the organization engage ¥1 a0 8xC0E58 bensf iransaction with a
dizquaified parson during e yearF i "Yes, complpte Schedule L, Partl B5a X
b is tha orpanizstion swere that | engaaed In an axeess benafil bansactionwith e & bqu’?"‘“d pafsnn iy & peics ',&ﬁs am{
that the transaclion has oot been reported on any of the crganiration’s price Fomms 990 o 980ELY it Yes,t complgte
Scheguis L, Part! . . b2 %
268 Was s loan o of by 8 curent o ?cerwwr ;:»l;’ncen dee»‘%’w §m‘.§§i‘ﬁ hy‘ :-!'!‘pw&“_, 28, h»g!ﬂy COmE &ﬁﬁetad ermployes, of si;sc;uaﬁ%a:é
person mutstanding as of tha end of tha crpanization's tax year? i 'YEs, " complste Schedule L Farth 25 &
37  Did ihe crgenization provide 2 grant o other assistance to an officer, divscioe, rustes, key employee, éﬁbéiaﬁﬁ&!
contributer, o a grant selection commites membar, of 10 a parson refated 1o such an indhidual? # "Yes,” complaie
Sehedule L, Part il T OSSPSR 27 X
28  Wanihs organizstiona parfylos husa%s trmsaﬁ% o sﬂn ona of the fﬁ owang p*i‘!ﬁ::, {zme Schaduin g Part i\}
mstructions for applicabls fing theasholds, congifions, and sxceptionsg):
3 A cument or former officer, drestee, frustes, of key employes? I 'Yes” complsle Schedule L Part IV _ 1P8s £
b A famiy membar of a cument of former oificer, director, trusies, o key employes? ! "Yes, " compiste S.hndue?'* L Fa'i’ fif 28 £
¢ An entty of which 2 curend o formsr oificer, divector, trustes, o key errpfeyes of the organization {or a family memibarn was
an officer, drecier, frustee, or gbest or indyect pwner? ¥ "Yes, " complels Schediia L, Parl ¥ R - > -] x
26 Did the orosnization recaive mors then $25 004 in noncash contributions 7 # *Yes,” complate Scheduls ?A o o ETRE
30 fid the cmaniration recsiva contrindions of a7, historical regsures, or other simidser assets, or pekhed i:mwwatxrﬂ
contributions7 i "Yes,* complets Scheduie 8 e ) A4 X
3% Did the organization Bpuidste, termnals, o dssm?m :_rsﬁ CE358 ﬁi}%&iﬁ‘k&?
i "Yes® compiele Schedule N, Partt B 3 ¥
32 Did the organiation sei, sxchange, diEspose m‘ of t:an:fa mora é?'ara 25-% r%as ngi agﬁn%s?ff Yeaz a:m?ﬁ"ﬁ?i&
Schedula N, Partlh = e ) 32 &
bid tha ﬁsgan&atm T w@sa f;‘? an amidy -’f %!cﬂcrciﬁd &5 5ep=raib fram inﬂ agﬂ_v_’aﬁm &mdrs' Regu e%sczrzs
secticns 301, 77007 and 3017781087 # "Ves " complele Schegula B Fanl X
Was the crganization related to sy lag-exempt or laxabis entity?
if "Yas,” compiete Schedwla R, Pty L HL IV, and W, Fre 1 e X
35 15 any related crganlzation & controfied entity wahin the meaning of section B12{B{137
i *Yes," complets Scheduls B, Pt V. Be 2 X
36 Section S0HeHd) organizations. Tid the cz:'ga“zaim ma’-:e any lmsfaa m an axm‘{;s noeo x:ﬁ,_ﬁ bz ripls :ss:! orgEnization?
if "Yer, " complets Schedie B, Part ¥ ing 2 . _ 35 X
37 (k4 tha organization conduct mors than 5% n‘ s aaﬁnnws {?m_u_.sﬂh an ﬁmy m;ﬂ imnot Al 3“9{1 s‘;ei;s:ﬁ:fa!.m
and that Is irested 23 & pannemship for faderal noome tex purposas? I "Yes, " complele Scheduia £ Part W 37 z
38 Did the ceganization complete Schedules O and provdde sxplanations in Schaduls Qfer Part Vi, tves 11 ana ﬁ‘i‘ar?
_Hote, A5 Form B30 fiers gra requved 1o compiats Schedula O 3g 1 x
Form 980 ooy

Ege 1
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Form 990 (SO0 EASTER SEALS BOUTHERN NEVADA 34-281%685 page b
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other RS Filings and Tax Compllance '

Yes ?45- ]

fa Erter the murber reponted in Box 3 of Form 1086, Annual Bummary and Transmital of
11 5. infommation Returns. Eter -0 ¥ not apploaibie ‘ o ERRE o #8
b Enter the number of Fooms Y28 included in Bng ta fnter 04 m:% app i‘-‘b‘ 1b ¢
¢ ¥ the crganization comply with backup withbeldng nitas for reportable pﬂw::ms m -,eﬂdc{a md repertabls panig
[garehing) wionngs to prize winners? e e e ic
?a Emter the number of employess reporterd on Form ‘,“3 T:mﬂrr“ﬂql cz ‘*;‘aga and Ta,\ Statements,
fied for the catendar year snding wih of within the year coverad Dy thisestm 23 ) 253
b it at least ona is reporied on Sne 22, did the organization fie sl required fedzal em‘,@{s grent faxrelums? i3 B
Note. i the sum of ines 13 and 22 5 geeater than 250, you may be required o - -fia thiz retuwi, {Se2 nstnctions)
da [%dthe orgenzation hava uryelated business gross moome of $1,000 o moes during ta o ogyared by Wiz retum? 1 3a b3
b if “Yes," has ¥ fied & Form 980T for this year? If Ao, provide an explanation in Stheduls O I ) = B
4a At any time during the calendas year, 5id the orgenization have an risrest s, o 2 signature o sther amm‘my OvEd, B '

fareia! ancourt n & forsion countsy (such 25 2 bank soonrd, secunties sccourd, of other finantial accoenti? . | 48 Z

b ¥ "Yaz ' erder the namms of tha forsign cmﬂ!ry:k
Zes the Rsiructions for exceptions and fing requirements for Foem TOF 80221, Report of Foraign Bark and
Fnarncal Accuints,

53 Was the orpanization a party 10 a prohioied lax shefter ransaction &t any time cunngthataxyesd . i1 &= #
b Did any taxable parly solly tha erpenzation thet S wasorise parlyloa gprohiiied tax sheiter fransagtion? i BB X
o HYez, to lnw 5a or 5b, 0 tha cogenization fis Form 88857, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entiy Regarding Ptoé' bt ;eﬁ )

Tax Shelter Transaction? i Be
6z Doss the crganization have anfual gmss ﬁ:c:;fgzis ma; gre noymaty greatef {han S&Gﬂ Gi}ﬁ &rsd {éd ih& mmamzalﬂ" sodies
zny contnbutions that ware ot fax deductibla? R . iEa x
b ¥ ¥es. did the croanization include with every seliciiation an mpm 5% ﬂi::h:ﬂ‘-a:?‘i zha{ sszc.h cmtrmums ot gz‘ta
wers ot tax deductibte? e e e R - -

7 Organizalions that may réceive dedﬁci:b%a ccm!rﬁmﬂans uaé&r S&Cﬁﬂ{’l 17!3{1:;
5 [5d the oroenization saceive 8 paymsod in excess of 375 made partly 6% 4 contibution and parily for goods and 2arvices

provided to ine payor? e : 73 x
b i *Yes.* &id the ovganization notily the dmw of H‘B vafﬁa t:‘ thﬂ gm&‘s o sarvices provi sé—«:ﬁ? e . i%b
& Did the smanization sei, exchange, o otharwise dispese of tangible personal property for which d was faquaed

1o fia Fam BEBET SOOIV VIPPRRDTPRP i 1 e X
d i “Yes,'indicals the numbar of fForms :’5‘382 fm& ﬁu{rﬂi’i ma year . { }’ﬁ ]

& Tid the prgenization, during the year, recsive any unds, dysctly o zrdmvtﬁy ta Dy DIETRITS 6N & personal

hanelt contract? ) . 7e 2
§ fedine mg&q%za:m dmms me year, pay prEmums, ds!&f_i!y e inet ﬁ!*"‘i}f, on A ;zemmai i’szﬂe it comiercd® il £
g For 38 contrbutions of gualified Intefectus properly, did the srgasization e Form 8882 as required? ... i7g B
b For contributions of cars, bosts, u:fp?&t‘éi ard other vaiioles, did the oropenization fie a Form 1038-C 23 tei?;sfﬁﬂ? _ Thi®
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advisad funds and section 509lali3) supporting organizations, D th’*
supporting organization, o a denoe advised fund mantained by a sponsering peganization, have excess business holdings
a1 any tima during the yer? . e e 8
2 Sponsoring organizations maimammg d:mcx adv?seci f;md-s_
a [igthe organization make any tavabls distibutions sunder section 48887 ... | B=s
b Did the ceagrization maks 3 gistrilon 1o 5 donor, dono sdvisarn, o rs‘zieﬁ ?ﬂfnt‘-ﬂ? e . 9o
11 Saction 501cH7?} organizations. Entan
a Imilstion fess snd capital contsbutions noluded on Pant Vil ine 12 L 10a
b Gross receipts, pchuded on Form S50, Pad Vi, Bne 12, for pubic use of s:?ei;b !a, GEE Ao
1 Section SDHc} 17) organizations. Enler
& Gt nooms fom members oy shareholders . R A1
b Croas ncome rom other sowrces (Do not net amounts ﬁiue of 53_.}zj to (}xh-‘f SCAHTES aﬁaﬂsz
amoutts dus or received romthem} By o e tib
123 Sectien 4347%aY 1] non-exempt chariiab%ﬁ *{msts is trs crpanization fling Foom G20 in Beu of Form 10417 123
b Yas, enter tha arrount of texexempt inferest reestved or aecrusd dunngtheyesr o 1190 i
' Form B8O (2008

< iy
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Fomn 950 2009) PASTER SPALE SOUTHERAN NEVARA 94-Z615686

Fane &

i ﬁaﬂ 53_ Hovernanca, Management, and Disclosure for cach Yes" reaponse 10 Gres D thiough 7B betow, and for 4 NG fesponss

b G Ba, Bb, o 10b hefow, desorbe the crums!ames, provetens, of changes i Scheduie O Ses Inslruchions.

Section A, Governing Body and Management

Yeas ;i Ho
ia Enter the marker of voiing members of the govemning hody i ta 14
b Enter the number of voiing members that are rdependant | _ i) _ i3
2 Dxd sy officer, dvestor, frustes, o key employes have a farily :eea‘azm@s p o 8 i}uw‘s talationzhip with any other
officer, dectios, irusiee, of key employsa? ) e Z x
3 D the oroanizetion delegate conbrol tver managem mt du& Siist()ﬂ"&mj pcﬁcm«{f i}y oL ;m;; th* direct sx.;;:s»—w X
of efficars, dectons of ustess, of ¥ey SrrnioyEas 1o a mamagarent company of olhee parsen? _ ) ) e %
4 [ the omanization make any Sigaificant changes (6 #5 organirational documants since the pror Farm QS%B Was es:—x}? b8 X
5 [3d (he organization becoms awars during the year of a matedal diversion of the organization’s asseis? & X
& Doas ihe trganization have merbes of slockholdens? i e 1] *
7a Doss ihe organizetion have mambers, stockhalders, o ather aezr-cms W %?g mEY a-!-ri = o more mambers of the
governing body? .. 1 3m %
b Ave any decisions of the go.e_mmg b{:\’ff %ubﬂ:z tcx apsm:mi i}y erfn'riws Eimm{}{fél’ﬁ‘ or :the:»; p&rmﬂs? L T x
8 i tha organization cortemporanscusly documant the meetings heid o witten actions undsriskan during tha vasr o
by tha foliowing:
a Thég‘“aﬁﬁﬂbwy? : R e 1 82 0 X
B Each cornenities with authorty {0 aCi an b«:hr:? e€ 1h gmbm.ng bﬂdy? e ) o iBb X
O iz thers any oificer, direcior, frustes, & key emplovea isted i Part Vil, Baction &, w&w s:arznai ba ramﬂhud ,ai ma
organization's maiing eddrass? If *Yes.” provide the names and addresses Spheduie O .1 B p X
Saction B. Policies (s Section 8 requests snformation about polces not requisd by the sn.ems: %.ema arffn ;
¥Yas | Ho
102 Doss ihe organization keve locs! chapters, branchas, or sfffistes? o = #
b 1 "Yes,' doas the organization have weitten poficier and procedurss goveming 1?;5 a_tm%wa s:s‘ smh f:h:_p{a’ﬁ, fates,
and branches io ensure thelr operations are consisfent with those of e organizstion? o i
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 880 te alf members of iz goveming boty belore fmg ina fmm? ) } 1t
$1A Descrbe n Scheduls G the process, # any, used by the organizalion (o review this Form 530,
12a Dioas the oepantzation have 3 woitlen confict of rderest peley? # ‘Nogotolna 13 . (d2a 2
b Are officers, directors o rusless, and ¥ey employess required io diselase annualy mtgntts &Mt mﬁ’::i g’;’# fis
o conficis? . e l¥2D | E
o D%':{'aﬁ tha OranizalDn {egéi‘ary crd soﬁm"* _mir; ﬁ‘m’@f‘ und cﬁ‘cme m{rg} HENCS W ﬁﬁ 'ihr pof Cy? é‘f Yss Gf==r
Schedule O how this kdons O f2c ) %
13 Dﬂssihﬂ aroanizalion have & written '.i,!*‘mt rﬁm m’p@ cy? I R T 1< .
14 Does the organization have 8 wrilten documend relention and das&ruciaan g{}«cy? e ] 14 X
18 {od the process for Jdatermining compensstion of the fofiowing perecns chsds 2 raview and ﬁp;:a;mai by md?;*r-ﬁdm"%
persans, comparabimy data, end contemporansous substantiation of tha debbarstion and deecizion?
a The omanization's CEQ, Exscutive Drecton, oriopmanagement officlal | . . . . . itBal X
B Cther officers or Key employess of the organization i i | X
# Yes® o fne 152 or 158, destribe the prCess n Geneduls O iSee tﬂ%m!sms} '
163 Didthe organization fvvest in, comtribute asaals to, o padticipate in & joint venture o Simiar amangement waith a
izxabl ently during tha year? N tiBa L
b i "Yeet has the organization adepled 2w ""m&"t p::ﬁ“y of mvﬁg;a requinng %he u(gmga!rﬂ !ce wa‘ﬁnm sl;: p:“‘_s. ﬁaiﬂ}ﬂ
i it venduse ApENgaments ynder appicable tederal tax o, and taken siaps to safeguard the orpanization’s
exempt slghas with raspect 1o such arangemants? s i it o i8h

Section C. DiscIBsum

17 Listihe states with wiich a copy of this Form 500 t= requred to ba fied PV

4B Saction 8104 requires an proanization o make s Forms 1073 {or 1024 appt w:aiz%zs;,e J’E"J and 800 T 8410y d)s onlyl svalishls for
publs nspection. infieatg how you make thase syaisble Chack af that apply.
L Ouwn websts (%} Angther's wehsie 12 1 o recuest

16 Dssorins n Schaduls O whether fand § 30, now), 1he organizstion makes 25 goveming documaents, conticl of inlerest poficy, and fnangigh

statemants avaiabie to the publo,
20 Siatethe amms, physical address, and telsphong number of the person who postesses the beoks and reconds of the organiation B
BRIAYN PATCHETY - TFUZ-BIO-TO5D

£200 WEST CAREY BOULEVARD, Lad vae.w K 58146

fForm B8O (2005
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10180124 755208

Forrs GR0 2009}

EABTER FEALS FOUTHERN NEVADA

34-2815888

{Part Vil| Compensation of Gfficers, Direclors, 1Tustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors

Saction & _Dificers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

a3 Completa this table for o persons requirsd to be Hsted. Report compansation for the calender yaar endmg wilh of W &,n i mg«._zziz};;ai;:ﬂ‘z; t5¢
vear. Lse Beheadule L2 f additional space is nesded.

@ List aft of iha prganizetion’s corrent officers, directors, trustses fwhether Individuzls o organizetions], regardliass of am

Enter O colueens (I, {B), and {F) & no compensation was pald.

cpmpenaaton [Boy dofF
®lisig

% of the crganization’s former o

P

yEad

reportabla corrpensation from the organization snd eny related érgmrzaim%

{othes than 2n oificzy, director, trastes, O ,ik:«"j &7
0] of meoer then 8 W0.000 bam the organizat
ers, key smploysss, and highest compensaled smployses .vhc received more than S100.600 of

# List aff of the organization’s current Key amployees, Sse nslructions for defindicn of “key emplopes.”
© 1 ist the groanimation s five corenthighesl Compantalad emple;

srem W-2 endior Bon 7 of Fores 1R58-M

i of cammpensslion,

s whe fﬁ:v Wg pectiass

® 1ot 2 of the crganization’s former dirsclors or trustees that received, in the capacily 8 a formsy direclor or tnuslze = of the erganization,
more than $10,000 of repaetabls compansation from (he erpsriestion and any relsted crganizations,
List parsons in the lofowing ardern individual trustess or directors; institulional tnusteas; officers; kay employess; highest compensated smploysss
and formar such porsong.
1 Eheck this box ¥ tha organizstion did pot compensate any current offier, diveciir, & frusiea
{A) 8l <} 2 (€} {F}
Hamg and Tils Averags Fosiion Reporishls Faportabis Extirrated
bty {eheck o8 that appiy) Compensation compensation et of
par = from from reigied cthse
wesk ;!; tha wrganizations compensation
Efg grganizaiion {2/ 000 RUBCY from the
g ¥ {-2A1 020 MS0) organizabon
% 2 znd refated
ElZ1E £ oroasizations
= = E=4 el
BRIAN FATCHETT
PRESIDENT/CEQ §0,001X b4 144,353, i, 17, 71%,
FRAL ARMSTRONG
CHATRFERSOH 8,801 % b4 4, @, 4,
2a¥ LIFBERMAN
VICHR CHATR, DPROGREAMS g,00 3% g, &, g,
JENHIEZ BOLDER
SECRETARY g,00¢% b4 G. 4. g,
LARRY FISEZR '
TREASURER 5,00 1X% X [ g, g,
JENHIFRR Vou TOEBEL
¥ICE CHATR DEVELOFHENT §.08 1% &, a, a,
JEFPREY 1AN GELFER, PHD - '
DIRBCTOR G.001x G, G, @,
STERLIRYG TANHER
DIRECTOR g,0013% G, G, G,
GERI MARTIH
DIRECTOR f.881% G, &, i,
JEPF HENSLEY '
DIRECTUR G, 801X g, &, &,
JOB BOWERZ
DIRECTOR 46,6312 g, B, g,
JIM WUNDERLIN
I¥MEDRIATE PAST FRESIDENT 8,001% o, a, g,
A4, HOISES DEWIS ”
BIRECTOR g6 % g, o, g,
AN, ELLEN SPIEOEL '
DIRECTOR 0,084 g, i, g,
TERESA BOYD
ore 14,00 z #1534, 5. 3 214,
e Feren 980 ooow

0187938
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Forn 91 {2{K9) FASTER FEALS SOUTHERN NEVADA G4-ZHLIBEEE nggg
art Vil Section A, Officers, Directors, Truslees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensaled Erﬂ foyees Cafm‘séfad;
¥ oy
A) @) (€} (o} ) {F}
Hame znd Hila Avemgs Posiion Reportabls Repotzhls Egyimated
hstes {cheek aff that 2ppdyd COITQEnsETon compensation arrount of
fehies = from from relzied other
ek F the oroanizations compensation
iy arganizetion (WEIDERMED) fram tha
%15 (W2 109380 grgEnization
g1 and relsied
EiE s srganizatinns
1218
b Total R i B 237,848, o, 0,831,
2 Tetal pumber of %né‘& ﬂuzs fngiuding bt not Brited to those isted sbove) who recelved mora than 3100, 0 ;zg:-mtah’#
sompensation from the organization - i
Yes { Mo
3 [¥d the crganization 5st any foremer officer, diractor of trusiss, Key smployes, of highes! compensated employes on
Ena et i CYes, complate Schedyls J for such indiicuad o 3 X
4  Fot pny indhiduat Gsted on fne 1a, bs the sum of reporlzbla meansaiﬁx n}‘ﬁ Ei}mf mrg:»sme!;m {mm me cm’r*izatv:
and refated peoanbastions peester than 1500007 ¥ "Yee, " complate Scheduls J for such ingiidusd ‘ 4 ¢ %
5 D any person isled on Bne 12 receive or soonss compensation from any unrelated otganization for services Ys:‘”d”?ﬁﬁ ta
the crpanization? If “Yes,” complete Schedide J for such porson B X
Section 8, indepandant Gontraclors
1 Comglele ihis lable for your five Binhest compansaied ndependeant cottractons that teceived mofe than $100,000 of compansation fom
the organation, NONE
{A) {8} ic
rMame and business address Desorption of services Compansitan
2  Yatal numberof ‘rade::eené“at contraciors fnchiding biﬁ naz Prrdted 10 thass ssted abov rey Wl received more than
$100.000 In compensation from the orgenizetion i G .
Fosrs 8O0 ooy

FEONE OBA D
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Form 990 (2059

BAESTER LEAL

LB BOUTHERN WEVADA

942815686

Page 8

{Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

A} {8} < {2
Totad revanus Retatad o Unredated ox 33’32%2:«7;
axempt funciian buskiess _tgi‘ undas’q
- o revenia FEVERUS E-g%fﬁﬁﬁs 5533-47
gg i a Federsled compaigns ia 4,587, R
gg b Membershipduss 1B
gg ¢ Fundraisng avents it 113,72,
55 d Related crgarizations Cid
gg e Government granis {con ribestion SERAL 2,245,315,
gg £ A gther cominbutions, gihs, grants, and
gfg smdal amoams not induded dbose | {HE 218 448,
g’g G Noozash meavhutns poided b Ees 15303 - T1, 15,
L= B TetalAddinestatf . . oo .. B 2,580 080,
Business Lods i i
5 3 a ADULT DY CARE/FAMILY é?éi?ﬁ 1 ,&Esli_{‘i?sﬁ 3,084,175,
s b COMMDNITY TRARINING CTR §24310 K10 101, 761,
GSE o AERISTIVE TRCHMOLCGGY EE4314 4% 655, 45,658,
ES -
%E d
& e _
a f Al other program servies revenue
¢ _Total, Add fnes 2281 . T o 3 811,535,
3 lnwvestment ncoms fi ﬁr-fi_rﬂﬂg dﬁc‘ﬁd"{iﬁ a‘s;ee:ﬂ gmi
cther shn@zr gmaounts) e =3 3,373, 3,373,
4  incoma from invesiment of taxaxerpl bend g:qs:emis P
§ Boyafes ) R
{it Real {4 Personst
6a GrassBents
b bossrenial axponses
¢ Fents ncoms o {655}
d Hetemaicomeorfiesst e B
7 a ross smounit from sales of | ) Secunties (5 Gther
g5ssis orher than inventory 904,
b Less: cost or other Dasis
and 82l QARONSas i
¢ G3ahnorfioss) 00, ) _
d Net gz or foss) . T #80, 300,
© 8§ 8 Gross ncoms from n.mdr“iﬁmg svenis {ncﬁk '
£ including 3 113,721, of
§ vanttibtions reporied on Bne o). Ses
E Part iV, 2 1B a 63,807,
g b Lesy dyerd axpsnsas ) b {8,811,
& Het income of foss) from fundra Sing eamz-s b 1%, %98, 16,538,
9 & Oross ncome lrom gaming sctivities. Sea
Part IV, Bna 19 a
b Less diacl saxpanies N o
© Het noomas or foss) from gaming artwms B
16 a Gross sales of mwardory, l8ss relums
andd afoeancos e a
b Lass comt of goods soid Bl
& Nel noome of i‘ms} from sates of iny aﬂ!cﬁ . |
fisoaBanenus Revenus Buslhess Cods
44 5 OTHER IRCOME Bl 39 4,835, 4 035,
&
d AS pihar revenug . .
e Total Addfnes 1iatid g 4,835,
12 Totabrevenge, Ssrewtrmtons, B £,016 518, ¥,4315 570, 0. 21,269,
i o Farr GO0 (7005
9
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Form S50 (2009)

PASTER SDALS SOUTHERM HEVADA

G4-2E15884

Fage 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Sestion 504Hci3) and 501{cis) nfggmzaiwﬁs must complete all columns,

Alf pther organizations must complete celumn (A} hul are not required fo complele codumnng {B), [C}, and D}

%: g;t ;d:;fg ?'g‘}z?;z:fs;?&d on lines 8b, Total éfgeﬂ&fés f’mgra.ir?aséw&:a Mang (C} il and Fuﬁmg?:géﬂing
b, 8b, B, S SxpEnses panaral m;:@m::s eApEnges
¥ Grams and ohiy assistanes o povarnmants and
srpasizEinns i e UL Sea Part ¥, fne 23
2 Grants and other assistance o mdividuaiz n
{ha LS, Sea Part W, Ina 22 N
3 (hrants end oiher aasisiance o gmée_mm_r‘z """
organizations, and ndividuals suiside the S
Sea P W, Bras 15and 18
4 Bonefts paid 1o or for mambers S
5 Compansation of cureent officers, dreclors,
trustees, end key employass 255 665, 12z 771, 39,720, 1,174
6  Compeasatan nos mehidsd abuvd, lo disqued '
persons {as deloed undey sertinn ABREH 1)) and
B2r3GRE desonbat in ssotion EREBEHANE]
7 Other salarims and wagss 3 628 352, 7,636 512, i3L 804, 37,874,
8 Permonplan contnbitons (_"‘CHJQP Ssﬁ o w@?i
gnd sectian 403D} employes LONNBUINAL)
8 Oiher employes benefils 548,412, £78 1054 £3 3512, £ 184,
10 Payrod taxes o 365 415, 2E3, 555, 35 848, 1,842,
11 Fees for servicas non crrp‘g,aas)

a Manzgement e,

b oLegal .

& Accounting 19,189, 1% 168,

o LQ{}U}qng 3]9'35. 3,5{}9, .....

o Professional bongresng  sarvicas, St Part 1Y, T :

f investment managemant {293 ) )

g Cthet 753 313, £E1, 655, 14 344, 5E, 804,
42  Advertising end promsiion 51 157, £% 1‘6»‘
13 Office axpensas 163 182, 77,441, 5,046, ;4’654,
14 informaticn tachnology 57,489, 43, 288, T 5,747, 7,451,
15 Hoyales }

16 Oscupancy ) 188 383, 176,812, 10,158 1,583
17 Travel ' 135,515, 135,403, 1,452, 2,158,
18 Poyments of tﬁhe{ o Eﬂt&ﬂs Inment sXpanses '

tor sny federal, state, o koval puble officials
18 Conferancas, conventions, and mestings ¥,165, i,3z28, 4,803, 34
20 interest B - 20,191, 5, 733, 14,5%8,
21 Paymesis lo aflwmgg o £5, 664, 58,738, 7,804, 7,124,
22 Depredation, dupmimn and amprtization 154 03¢, 83, 563, 15,833, 1 448,
23 Insurancae %3 134, 34,804, T, 417, 1,211,
)

a SPECIFIC ASSISTANCE - 187, 856, 356 953, T 007,

§ CONTRACT CoST8 ” 55 705, 55 708,

o TRAINING 5 DEVELOPMENT i3 811, 18,974, FIETIN 53¢,

4 TAD DERT ' 30 648 20,265, ' 173,

s LUES AND WEMBERSK ipg S“x&?’z_ 2,625, 2 811, 140

f AR oiher sapensss 1,882 g 858, % 758, 778,
25 Teisl fenttonst gx‘z;.gnges;éx_fé faes 1 through 241 6{2'152,5'5?, 5g4z?y84§. 55%4&&%, 200 E64
28 Jointcopts, Crack fere {1 . '

S0P g2 LompEu ha
reporiad i ealemn [B) Rl (0415 DM E Commnet
ationgl campalpn and fundrdding 555

L E
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Form 520 (2003 PASTER 22ALS EOUTHERN HEVADA 747815686 Fage 11
{Part X | Balance sheat '
&} {8}
Beginning u-i year Erd ol yaar
1 Cash . norvinlsrsstbearing ' ] 81,1 £ 1 291 , 102,
2 Savings and ternporsry cash investments 3iz,3 ig, 2 318 %83
4 Pledges and gramis resalvable, ney 3
4 Accounts raceivabls, st e o 618 708, 4 577,215
5 Recelsbles from curem snd fcmar e:ef‘f;u‘fs a:f ms:,tf:ﬁ; imateﬁs kmf
erployses, and highes! compensated emplayees, Cernplete Part H
of Sehadule L . B §
& Repebables from f}{h“f dsuq;a*‘ecﬁ péfﬁx}e‘es i( defined under sectinn
4G5RL5{1) snd permons dacorbed I section 4B5B{CHENE). Complate
Part i of Sehedita L . e, 8
2 7 Hotes and lpans racelvabls net 7
g 8 Inventores forealeoruse L 8 -
8 Prepsid expenzes and defersa charges e 24,5250 g 31 1EE,
$0a Land, bubdings, and squipmants cost or other C
basis. Complate Part Vi of Schedule 3 its 1,780 545,
b Less: sscumataled depreciation 10 1,428 212, 429,337 10g ¥51,333,
11 fwestmentn - publcly traded sscunties ‘ e 1%
12 invesimants - other securiss. See Pant iV, e ?1 e 12
{4 investments - prograrisiated. Seg Pan IV, fne 1 13
14 intangible assels . R - . 5
15  Oiher assels. S%Pq;tw fmﬁ oL 2% 522.0 45 21,831,
18 Total assets, Adc tnes | theough 15 st eqiu Eia 343 1,488 %1% 1 1,690 352,
17 Acceunts payable and accrusd expensss 3136 8580, 47 317,749,
18 Grants payabile b, 18
18  Defered rovenus . 19 4 147,
20 Taxsserpt bond fabiies P 20
g 2t Eecrow or custeda! account iebisy. Complate Pant IV of SBchedule ' 21
2 122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, bustess, key amployess,
ﬁ nighsst cormpensaled employees, and disquailied persons. Corplate Pan i
- of Sehedule L o 22
23 Secured morigages and notes ;}g ;‘abié 1o mmh;!ad s {3&5‘[&(‘,5 95 139 23 319,075,
24 Unsecured notes ond loans payable 1o unrsiated thind parlies 24 73,645,
25 {nher Eshatiss, Complete Part X of Scheduta O 64 638, o5 _ i,
26 Total isbilifes. Add ines 17 through 25 L 437 627, 28 215 689,
Crrganizations that follow SFAS 117, chedk bers b’ %,j and complets o : ' Con
& fines 27 through 28, and lires 33 end 34, ]
§ o7 Umeesticted netassals 548 330.0 37 7hE TIE,
g 28 Temporsrly resticted nel assels 22 %21.] 78 21,831,
o |23 Permanenily restrisisdnst assels T i)
é Organizations that do not follow SFAS 11? chm:k hers ﬁv {Vana '
5 complals linas 30 through 34,
§ A0 Capial steck or trusl prncipsl, of curent funds I 34
§ 31 Paibh o capiat surpius, of lend, bulding, of e pzrcnz fuﬁd 3
¥ |32 Retzned samings, endowment, aceurulated homme, or ether funds 32 )
= 1453 Totsinst sszets o fund balances 71,331 a3 ' P74 063,
34 Tedal iab¥ities and net 35_,51551};_5_@25 b,;ég_ﬁ{;g;g 1 448 %18 7. 3«; 1,659 352,
Feem 890 12009

SIERTT 035413
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Forrs 590 (2005 FRITER SEALS SCUTHERN HEVADR 54 2BL3EEE

Fage 12

{ Part X1 ] Financlal Statements and Reporting

2a

Arcourting mathod used o prepars the Form 530 (_lcasn Ej Accrual L} Other
i 1he crganization changed 45 method of accounting lram & pior yesr ey checked "(her,” expliinin Schadule O,
Were the srganization’s fmancial slatemands complied or reviswed by an independent accountant?

b Wera the organization's fnancial siatements sudited by an ndependant acaouniant?

da

i Yes' o Ene 2a or 2b, does the organization have & commilies thal assumaes responsbdily for oversight of the audhl,
reviaw, or compiatinn of 4s Enancial slatements and eslaction of an independant accountamt?
H the orgsnizsiion changsd siher B5 GuarsiGhl process or seleclion process durng the 1ax year, explam in Schedule O,

1 "Yes® (o ine 23 or Oh, chack 2 box helow o imdicale whather the fngncial staterrents for the vear wers issusd on a
consoidated basis, sepamie basis, orboths

E Separate basis {j Consolidated basis |} Both consatidated and separEle basis
&= a rasolt of B federal aaard, was the omanization requdred to undergs 50 sudl or sudis as s81 forth it the Singls Auda
Act and OMB Clroular A VT U . PR R
i ez * dii the ceganization mdﬁrgs ihe requ rs::ﬁ uéiﬁf or s %s? i ihg organization did not undsgo the requved audgt
of audis, sxpiain why it Scheduls O and dasonbe ary steps iskentounderpo suehsuadBs

Yes

Ho

2a

Za |

Ja

3h

¥

Eaboa RS I ]

10180124 755908 0187938
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SCHEDULE A . . . o CHIB Me E45-I04T

{Form 880 or 830-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support w

Complets if the oroanization is a seclion 50He)3) organization or 3 sacticn

wrmaed oF T Heansy 4847{a} ¥} nonexempl charitable frust. Open te Public
w3 Rgearie Servca B Attach to Form 980 or Form 900-EZ. B See separate Instructions. Inspaction
Name of {he organization | Emplover identification number
PASTER SEALS BRUTHERN NEVADA ’9%- ZR15E84

[Par]

[_Reason for Public Charily STatus (A cganizations must compists this part § S23 instructions

The organization Is nof a privaie foundstion because B 50 {For Bnes 1 throuoh 11, check ondy ons box )

L.

1
2
a b |
4

A chiirch, correantion of ehurches, or assooiation of churches deseribed in section 17XBYIXANH,
A school descrbed in secilen 1T0hY 1HAKE] (Atlach Scheduis £
Ahospial o 2 cooparative hosnhtal servics organizetion deseribed In ssctlon 170(bY1HANHI

[ji A madiczl research organization opsraled in conunction vath @ hospilal descrbed I section 170 THANE] Enter the hospdsls name,

6 L]
y [

s L]
g 3

10 L J

L]

city, and siﬁh

sectioﬂ 1?0{!:3}(13,&}(5\@;. {C{}m;}‘,ié Pan r..}
Afederal, state, of oo govemmsnt or goveminantal unit descibed  section 1TOLY 1HAHY).
Ar mrgznization that normally receives a subsisntial part of s support from a gevemmental unit or from the genera! public desenbad in
sagiion 170{BE IHANM) iCompiate Part 1)
A Community trust described in section {THBHIHANWL (Conplate Pag L}
AR crganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 /3% of is supeort from contrbutions, rambership fees, end gross receipts from
ackivitias related 1o o exampt funcbons - subant to cadain exceptions, and (2} no mars than 33 1/3% of &5 support from gress vesiment
income and unrelated business taxabls nooms (ess saction 511 tay) rom businesses acquived by the orpanization after Juneg 30, 1075,
Sea geotion S08{al2). (Cooplais Part U}
An geganization orgenized and operated exclusively to test tor publc safely. S4o saction BOS{a}4).
An prganization prganized and opersied exclusively for the benedit of, ta perform ihe functions of, or 1o carry it the purposes ol cns of
more pubiicly supporied oreanizations descripad in section ROS{EHT] or zection 509{aH3). See section 508{a}d). Check the bax that
dasceibes the typs of supporting organization and complale fnes 1 e through 11k

m Typal bu Typali Ej Type Hl - Funciionafy Hlegrated d:§ Tyme U] - Other

e L__i By checkicg this box, | certdy that the organization B not controlied directly of ndFectly by one o more disqualiied persons other than
foundation managers and cthet than ons of mors publcly supported organizations desonbed In section 508(EH1) or seciion 508{3H2
{ i {ha organization receivad 2 witlen determination romithe IRS that # i 2 Type |, Type L or Typs I
supporing organization, cheek thisbox I
g Sinca Aupust 17, 265, has the oraanzalion a ﬁf‘{.?t"ﬁ an ,r ga'\ &F COMr %mmn zmm aryy of %hn {a*fm' TE ;}e;ﬁma?
{l} A poerzon whe divectly o indbectly controls, efther alone of togelher vath persons desoibed b 8] and 8] balow, ¥ag | No
{he govemning body of the suppented omanization? o biigh
{} Afamiy momber of 2 pivson desoribed 0 [ above? T e e o
{i} A 35% conwrotied entity of 2 person deserbad in o () shove? e e, B3I
f Proads the lobowing information shout the suppoded organizstionis),
{1} Hzmne of supperisd {AjEiR {ﬁgi?% of iv}is e erganizaton] {¥) D you aetiy the (v Amgunt of
srgension éﬁﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁg;}lg E’;s o I oot {1 }?_ﬂsi*.ri; it orpEN TR £, supnon
st 0¢ 1R 52et0n aoveing eocament?] (1) of your sunped?
{ses lnstiuctions)) Yeu No ¥as No
Toisl
LHA For Pfivat.y Aet and Pammm Reéﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁ Ast Nozice, ses the instructinns for Schadule A [Form 980 or S00-EZ) 20040
Fore 340 or 530.-B2.
DIETIY TELLED
i3
10180124 755908 01879838 2009.05030 EASTER SEALS SOQUTHERN NEVAD 01R79381






Scheduls A (Form 000 o S30-£7) 2000 EASTER SZALS SOUTHERN NEVADA H4-281563¢6 Page 2
{Part T} Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 1701b)11A v} and 1 70(0) (1A
{Complista only i you checked the box onne 8, 7, or Bal Part |}
Section A. Public Support o
Catendar year {27 [ yadr beginang e {a) 2055 {u} 2058 {e) 2007 {d} 2008 {82009 1 i Told
1 Gfis, grants, coninoytions, and

rrsrrrsrship fees received, (Do not
inciuda ey unusual grants.®) 643 091,01 088 2070 3,204 427 3 401,82} 7 880 080}  §,857 67,

2 Taxrevenues lavisd foe the orgen-
izziion's benel® and aithsr paidio
or expended on s hehad

& Thevahis of serdces o fadilties
furnishad by 2 govermmenial uni to
the grganizetion without charge TH,a00, T8, 800,

4 Total Add fnes 1 throuch 5 718,891, 1, DEE I07, 1,264,437, 1,401,862, 2 580,080, &, 9%, 687,

5 The portipn of fotal comributions Lo '
by each perzon dotherthan a
govarnmantal unit o publicly
supported nrganizalion) ncheded
on Bna 1 that excesds 2% olths
arount shown on Bra 11,

coumnly C | B 153 428,
g ?uh!icsuppnmz;am-zﬂ-wta-srma ' . &, 773,245,
Section B, Total Suppont o
Calendar yesr {or toralyear baginnng el (a)2005 | () 2006 {c)zo07 {dy 2608 t=) 2009 () Tota)
7 Amounts from fns 4 _ 718 051. 1,068, 207.] 1,20t 437.] 1,40% 862,| 2 580 080.] &, 972 667,

8 Gross hcome from nterest,
drddends, paymanis recefved en
sacuTilias loang, rerds, roysiiss
and Fooms from STl SOUTCES 31,8440 13 383, 17,678, 7,461, 3373, 48 14%2,

4 Hei lncoms from uirslsted busness
aciivities whether oo not the
Dusiness Is reguisny camzd on

10 Ciher beome, Do oot ncluds gan
o loss from tha sale of capilsl

assels Explanin Pan V) 5% 1722, 195,148, 180,969, 150,223, 4,035, 545, 044,
11 Total support, Add nes 7 though 10 . 7,585 849,
12 Gross recelpts Iom related activitizs, sic. (382 instructions) o s2| 14,507,474,
13 First five years. i the Form 980 s Tor the organization’s Tasl, sscond, ihaé ?w:ﬁh or fﬁh m: 1, GEHEL RS sect:zm BO1{eX3)

wrganization chack this bex ad stop here e e e et }B
Section O, Gomputation of Pui;?c Supp{}r‘i Parcemaga
14 Pubbc suppor] percaniage for 2008 (Bre 6, columa {T} divided by Ine 11, cpbumn §{;3 118 85,48 5
15 Pubfc support percentsgs from 2008 Schedule A, Part i, ine 14 i5 87,85 u
t8a 33 1/3% support test - 2008.1 the organization oid oot chegk the bﬁx on ling 53 L.na Eng 24 i5 33 3;‘ 5 { e, oheok this box amd -

stop hers, The organizatlion quatfies as a pubicly sufporisd erganietion } ) 3 {x ]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.0 the orpanwabon &id not chesk s bogon Ine 13 or 163 ﬁnd e 15 iz 33 ef: % or moTe, check {h 5 o o
#nd stop here, The oroenization quatfes as 2 pubicly supporied organizalion R .
i?a 104 Jaciz.and-circumstancess lest - 2*1}{39 i the ceganization did nol chack a box en im ai’i %E«a of ibb ané ime 14 iz 105 or mora,
and 4 the prganization mests the “fagis-andoroumstances’ test, chaok this box and stop here, Bxplsm in Parl IV how tha sigazation o
mests the “facis-snd croumstances® 1est The organization quaifies a3 a publoly suppornied erganization P gn__j
b 0% Jactssnd-circumsiances tast « 2008.17 the crganizalion did ot check 8 box on ke 13, 18a, 18h, or 178, ..mj fne sﬂi & ‘mw
more, and d the crgangalion meets the “fedisendsircomstances’ lest, chack this box and step here, Diplein in Pan IV how tha
erganization masly the “fzcis-and-circumatanoes’ tast The crganizallon nuaifies as 2 publcly sopporied ivganizaton P Q
18 Private foundation. I the organization dif ned chack abazon fna 13 163, 180 173, of 170, check this box el ses Fstructions 3’ [ —
Sehadulz A (Ftﬁ’m 854 o S‘B&EZ; 2009

14
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Schaduls A Form 880 or 920ED 2000 - _Fage3
[Parl I Support Schedile Tor Organizatlons Descrbed in Section 508EIHE (comnietz ooy A you thacked s b n s § of Part L)
Section A. Public Support )
Catendar voar {of fiscal yaar bepinning indp {a] 2005 b} 2008 {c} 7007 {d} 2008 [=y2008 | {% Total
1 Gits, grants, soptrbutions, and '
mernhership leas received. (D0 ot
inchide eny "unusust grants. '}

Z (ross receipls rom admissions,
migrchandizse soid or senvicss par
formed, or faciBiiss furmishad in
any aciivity that iz refated to the
grganization’s iovexempl prposse

3 Gross recsipts from sctivities that
zre not an waveizted trade or bus-
mess under seciion §13

4 Toxrevenues lyviod for tm Cfgan-
ization's bensft and either paid 1o
or expended on B3 hehatt

S Thevelus of sendoes or facilties
furrished by a governsrantalund to
the organization without charge

& Total, Add inss 1 through &

7a Amounts boluded orelines 1, 2, and
A ¢zcehrad from disquaified persons

2 <0 IR 2 Fn B eeaned
pwre il

U0 g 1R it
e 13 b e yaor

chAddinesFeand ¥ .
8 Public support surgme it
Seofion B, Talal Support o _
Catendar year o Hseal yar Brgioning il ia) 2005 b} 2008 {e} 20507 {dy 2048 {a} 2009 i Todal
9 Amounts frore s § I
{0a (:mss imcoms from zn;Efesz
divigends, paymenis received on
sacunties inans, rents, royaities
and incoms from simifyy a0eces
b Unreiated busmess taaabis inome
{lzss zection 5% fmves) from Blasinessss
aopived aller Jung 30, 1872
& Add Enes 103 and 10D o
1% HNet ncoms from anrelated businass
eotivities not included i 3ne 180,
,s%"n ther or ool the bushess is
requisrly carmiad on

12 Other mcome. Do not incuds ga in
or nss fiom the sale of capial
assets Explain A PaA VY -

13 Totdl supporiud e 8 180, 11, 2 12}

14 First five yaars. # the Form 530 & for the orpanization’s firsl, sacord, iwd fourth, or §fth tax yesr as 8 section BOHEYE) eroanization,

chaek this hox and stop hers e e . i__}
Section G, Computation of PUblic SUPPOT Percentage e ]
15 PubSc supporl percentags for 2008 {Ene 8, column {) dhvided by Bne 13, solumrn {fd o is %
16 Pubfs suppor porcentage om 2008 Schedulp A Ped Bl fna 38 oo 14 5
Ssction D, Computation of Investiment Iﬁcama Perceﬂtage e '
17 investment intoms peroentags for 2009 (ing 10, (_fm}f?ti{g} diided by e 13, colurrn i HIT )
18 Investnent ficoma percenlage from 2008 Scheduls A Part 8L e 17 i8 £
193 33 1/3% support tests - 2009, i the organization did not checkeihs box on ne !4 Eﬁj ina 13 iS5 o wan A3 1,’3”/” and e 17 i not .

fiats il ?b;:} 33 143%, cheok thiz box andstop hare. Tha crnanization qualkfies a5 o pubicly suppodsd grgsnizaticn T E____z

b 33 1/2% support tests - 2008, i the srganiration did not chack 8 box on Bne 14 or Bre 183, and ine 16 & maora than 33 if‘ %h, & ci

fne 18 i3 not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andelon here. The organization quaifies as a pubSely supporizd omgantzation bﬁ .

20 Private foundation, i B organzation did riof ¢heck 8 box oo e 14, 183, o 180, check this box and tee mstruotions . E_E

Bchadule A {Fmrm SO0 or G600, EZ} 2004

iRk TR
15
10180124 755908 0187938 2009.05030 EASTER BEALS SCUTHERN NEVAD 01873381






Sehecule A Form 990 or 92057 7003 EARTER SEALZ SOUTHEAN NEVADA 84-2831348% Pracn 4

! Parl %V E Supplemental Information. Complsts this part to provids the exp%;ﬁatsmw regifred by Past H, 8ne 10, Pant il Bng 173 o 17D,
and Pant 11, e §2. Provide any oiber addiional information. Ses nstroctions.

SCHEUDULE &, PART 1T, LINE 19, EXFLAHATION FOR OTHER IRCOME

CTHER IRCOME

BIZ028 LITEVE Sehedule A Foem B80 gr 580-EZ) 2009

18
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TFORUBLIC DISCLOSURE COpyY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors o ne vasg e
{Form 890, 990-E2, :
P Attach to Form 990, 880-EZ, or 56G-PF. 26 Og
s | -

Hame of the orgapizstion Employer identifissilon number

ZASTER SEALE DOUTHERH NEVADR B 54-2815868¢
Organization typa [check ol
Frisrs of: Saction:
Form 930 or G30-E2 DX 209 3 tenter number) organization

5:] 4847 1) nonexempt chastabln trust fol treasted 55 3 privale foundation
E} 527 pofiicst organication

Fatm 980 BF U] s01(c3t sxempt private fooundation
] AL4T{a){1) nonaxernpt chariabls trusd traated 85 8 prvats foundation

Lo BUHeHd tewable peivate foundation

Check # your rganization is coversd by the General Rui& or z Special Rule,
Note. Onty a section SOUCHT), (BL or {10) crganivation wan check boxes for both the Generel Fuls and g Special Bubke. See nsiroctions.

General Ruls

i E For gn erpanization fing Form 930, B30-E7, or QO0-PF that recaived, during the year, 38 000 or more (0 monay of propenty) from sny ong
contriuter. Comalate Parts [ angd 1L

Special Rules

{_3&:] For a section 301{cH3) organization féng Form B30 or B80-EF thst mat the 33 1/3% suppirt test of the reguiations under sections
SO and T70MMY AN, and received from any one contributoy, durhg the yesr, a sontrbution of the greater of {1} 85000 or (2} 2%
of the aoeant on [ Form 930, Parl Vil ine th or &) Form 880.E7, Bne 1, Complgle Pars land B

Lo Forasertion 50T, (B}, or {10} ceganization fing Form 880 of 950 EF that received from any ona contribulor, during the vear,
agorensts comeabutions of mors than §1,000 for use sxcashely ior relfigious. chariiable, scientific, Berary, o educations! purpassy, &
the prevantion of cruglly 1o chidren or animals. Complsts Parts | 8, and It

u For g section SCHEHT), 8), & [0 erganization fiing Form 990 or $80-E4 that received from sny ofis contritulor, during the year,
certdrbutions for use exclusively for relgious, charitabla, elo., pumoses, but these contibutions did not aggregsts lo mors than 31,000
if thiz box is chacked, entsr here the total contribations that wers roceived durng tha year for an axclushealy retgious, chartable, 8o,
purpose, Do oot complete any of the parts unless the General Role appies to this organization because | received nunerchiisbely
refiglous, chamable, et , contabutions G 85,000 e mora during the vear, . L .

Cautlon. An organization that s not coverssd by the Genera) Ruls and/or the Specis! Bulss doas not s Scheduls B Form 550, 93082, or 320-PF),
tud # must answer "No” on Pt 1V, fine 2 of 35 Form 590, or chack the box on ine H of 18 Form 080 EZ | or on Ine 2 of 45 Fonm 380PF to cerlily
that # doss not meat the Ring requisrants of Scheduls B (Foon 830, 380 E2, or 820-PH

LHA For Privacy Act and Papereork Redugtion Act Nolice, ses the Instructions Sshadule B fForm 990, 898-FZ, or 885-PF} {2009}
for Foren 880, 980-EZ, or 980-PF,

IFREEY 035105






Sqeeccis B Foon 780 95582, o SE0FFIREESR

Fepe 1o i ood Fal

Hame of crgenization

EASTER SEALS BOUTHERN NEVADA

Empiayes identfication nombar

#4-281568¢

Partl  Contributors see instruclions)

taj
Hao.

(&

Hams, address, and 2iF + 4

{ci
Aggragats contributions

{d}
Typs of conbribution

5 173,721,

:

Barsan £

Fayrof

Honeash E
{Comphete Par §H these
5z n&ﬁ-sash contnbutioa

b
Hame, address, snd 2P + 4

{a}

Agoregste coniribulions

{d)
Type of contribution

5 1,072,853,

Person A

Payrofl (i

MNoncash |
{Compiate Part 1 4 there
i @ noncash conritasion )

{a}
He.

{tj
Hama, addrasgs, end ZIP + 4

{=}
Aggregste confributions

{d}
Type of confribution

g 256,375,

Person @

Payrol 1

Honcash % - §
{Cewrpiste Part 11 i thers
is & noncash contnbation)

iz}
Ho.

{8}
Hame, addrass, and 2IP + &

]
Aggrogale contribullons

[t
Typa of contribution

3 135 83%,

Parson 2

Payroli Ej

Honzash |

{Coanplals Pan H F there
@ 3 noncash contnbulion ]

{al
Ho.

{b}
Hame, sddress, and 2IP + 4

.
Aggregate contributions

)
Type of contribution

3 62,047,

Parson LMNE‘EWE
Payroll 1
Roncash {:M:E

wedete Part Ui there
3 a nontash contnbulaon )

{4

{B}

Neme, sddress, and ZIP + 4

{ah
Agpregate contribulions

{d}
Type of coantribution

s 722,727,

Parson EN
—
Payroll L
Noncash | |
{Compiate Past i there
is & noncash contnbution

e

wrigdd -t

10180124 755308

3187338
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Sobedule B For 880, $RAEF, o FEFRIIESS

Figh o o Fart v

Hame of arganization

EASTEA HSEALS SOUTHERN NTVADA

Ermploye! i0ealicaTAR pomber

5{-2815¢88¢

Partll Noncash Property {sze bhatructions}

{a} (e}
Ha,
from Description of o B i FHV (or estimate) Dat @ wwed
. ssoription of noncash property glven {eea instrustions) ale recelve
Parti
3
{#)
fc}
o- - ® I MY (or estimate) 9
from Description of noncash property glven . Date received
{sa0 instreclions)
Part |
g
{a}
i}
Hax. {bt ' {d}
L FRV [or astimata)
from § y ; - !
Dascription of noncash property given {see instructions) Date raceived
Part
2
{a}
Y {c)
f:i:';! O iptl f o n o FIAV for estimate) Date {:}zeived
sacription of noncash properiy given (s5e instructions) atla reo
Pari}
& _
{x}
{c}
¥, (B} . [}
e . FMV {o7r estimale)
oI Descriptien of noncash property given (se8 instructions) Date recelved
Partl
kS
la}
' fc}
;q; Deseription of - n property give PRV [or estimate) Dat - 4
Esaription of noncash property given {ses instructions) ale recsive
Part
%

EXEE A SR

13

Sehedule B (form 990, S83-T2, o1 O30-PF) {B045)
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U

Eobmiiile § For 55 BO0-FF, & SOLFFHENLE i o of Faet B

Hame of srganiaation ) — Ernployst ientification rumbes

EASTHER BBALS SCUTHERN NEVADA #4-2815858

Fart M1 Exclusively religinus, Chantable, Bit,, momnhial ConFIaUlons 1 Bech0n W HOR b 15), o [10) orgenizalicns agoregaing
more than 51,080 for the year, Complete columns {a) through (8] and the falioaing Bne enlry. For organizations complating
Part 2, enter the totsd of sxchesiely religicus, chastable, eic, conlrbidions of
£1,000 or loas lor tha year, (Enter this information onca. Bee nsbructiona) B &

{a} No.
g:dmi {o) Purpose of gift (] Lise of gift {d} Description of how gifl iz held
{e} Transfer of gift
_Transferee's name, adidress, and ZIF + 4 Helationship of ransferor {0 Fransierss
{2l No.
é’ m;ﬂi {b} Purposa of gift () Usa of ¢l {d} Description of how gift s held
*ar
{e} Transter of gift
Transfersa’s name, addrass, and 2P + 4 Relstonship of bansieror to iransfersa
Iy . " .
g;*é”; ) Purposs of gift {c} Use of gift {t) Dasoription of how gift is held
{8} Transfer of gift
Transferes’s pame, addrass, and ZIP « 4 Relationship of ranslercr to Gonsferes
{2l Ho,
;V;f_:‘l; {b} Purpose of gift {c) Usa of gift {cdh Desoription of how giff is held
{e) Transfer of iR}
Transforss's name, address, and ZiP + 4 Retatlonship of ransferor to transferes
sriane £LAT] ' ' o Seheduls B (Form 833, 890 £Z, o7 893-PF) {2008)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

{Formm 890 or 550-E2) Eor Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Undsr saction B01{c) and section 527 zgsg
tmy Tremmoy P Ccomplete i the orgamization |s deseribed balow, Dpen to Public
oy P Atizch to Form 850 of Form 990-EZ. b See ssoorats insbructions, inspaction

if the grganization answered “Yes,® o Form 980, Part IV, line 3, or Form SB0-E2, Part V1, lins 48 (Politicat Gampaign Anﬁwﬂes} then

% Section SO1O)R) epanizations: Complste Parts LA and B, Do not somplste Per 1L,

® Soction 5014) (other than section 501{cH3) omanizations. Complsts Pards A and © below, Do nat complste Part 18,

# Qertion SY7 ceganizations; Complste Part LA ondy.
i the sfganization answered “¥es,” to Form 990, Part W, line 4, or Form 980-EZ, Part Vi, lins 47 fLobbying Activitias), thes

® Saction 501 [CHE orpanizations (hat have Sed Foum 5788 {elsction under sactien 501 Complete Pat 1A Do nat complate Pat 1B,

& Seorinn SOTCHT) organizations that have NOT Fad Form 5788 (glection unde¢ saction S0 Completa Part 8. Do not complate Part 1A
i the roanization answersd *Ves,® 1o Form 880, Part IV, ina 5 [Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501 {cH4), B, or (B) orpenizalrs; Copmplata Pard Bl
Nara of seganization Employer identifioation number

ZASTER SEALS SOUTHERN NEVADA 54-2815886
{Part AT Complete W ihe organization is exempt under section 501{c} or is a section 527 organization,
1 Provide a gescription of the orgenization's divect and indrect pofitical campaian sotivities in Part B
2 Poiticslexpenditures . . e B
3 Volontesf hours L L e

iPartI-B] Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501{c}{3).

1 Fnter the amount of any exciss tax inqurred by the orgenization undersection 4885 B3

2 Enter the amownt of any sdcise tad ourred by organization managers under seclion 4855 - o

3 ¥ the organization incurred 2 ssotion 4055 lax, did # fia Form 4720 for this yesr? o L_lves _lMo
saWssacomecionmade? ... ... ... Llvs [l

b i "Yes " descrba i Parnt IV,
{Part !43; Csmpiete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c), except section S01{cj{3}.

1 Erter the amount drectly expendsd by tha fiing organizaton for section 527 exempt imction acivities . P8

2 Enertha amount of the Bing crgenization’s fmds eantrinded 1o other coganizalions lor section 527 . )
axompt funclion aoliites s

3 Total gxempt funclicn expmdmzes f&dd M&s 1 &n{j 2. Eﬁ%t.—f h&%w md on Fsm 1%2(}9&
e 170 . B P o-

4 [xd e fing c:rgw.mzatmfua F{xm 1129-‘9’0%, fr:rf §hed 53&«{? o L L Ives [ Ha

& Enter tha names, addresses and employsr demtifioation numbar {E1N; of i 5{:&2@{:@'1 ‘32? pn*“’acdg c:rgussazﬁ s to w‘h T OSYIments wars mads.
Fot each ceganization bsted, snter the amount pald from the fing crgankzation’s funds. Also enter the amount of pofitical contribitions recelved
thad wera prosmptly and direetly defiverad to 2 saparate poftical organization, such as a saparals segregated fund or 3 peftical aoton commites
(BALY i addtional spaca 18 neadad, provide information in Pant iV,

{a} Name {b} Address {ci BN {d} Arsount paid om {a} Amount of politicsl
fEng orgasizstion’'s  joondrbutions reoeived and
funds. ¥ none, anter -0 promptly and disclly
deivarad 1o 2 separate
pofical oraantzation.
H mone, anter 4,

For Privacy Act and Paparwork Heduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 830 o 890-EZ,  Schedule G (Form 990 of 350-E2) 2009
LHA

BIDALY gR.AL An
FEILAT FESL1R
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Schedals G (Fertn 000 or 020 E7) 2000 EASTER SEALS SOUTHERN NEVADA 34-2215E84 Pane g

[Partil-A] Complete if the organization is exemnpl under section 501(c}{3} and filed Form 5768
{election under section 50t{(h}}.

A Chesk B L3 i ths fiing erganization belongs 1o an sfifisted group.
8 Check b L__x if tha Fing organization checked ba A and “Imited cotitral” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditurss Ib}“‘ﬁ*;‘jfjg group

{The term “expenditures” means amopnis pald o incurred.)

Totat bb&}fg-:iﬁg ﬁé{p&mﬁfﬁgses ta hfiuence public opinion {orass rows obbying)

iz

b fotal lobbying espendiures to infuenca a legiststive body (92461 lobbying) o

o Total obbying expendiures {add Inss 1a and i)

4 Other sxernp! puiptses expendbvss

8 Tolsl exempl purposs expendituees fadd nes Teand Y} L

{ Lobbying nonlexalde amount. Enter the amousd froen the feflowing 1abls n both columins,
Hihe arnount on ling te, colomsn {a) or (B} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount ist
Mot over 500,000 20 of the amount on fing e
Creer $500,000 bat not over §1,000.000 _$100.000 plus 15% of the exuess over £500.000
Crvar £1,0091.000 but not aver $1.800000 | 8175000 plus 108 of the sxcass over $1.000.000
Ovet §1,600 000 but not over 517,000,000 L3233 000 plus 5% of the secess aver §1.500.000.
Crepr $17,000 000 ' 1,000,000,

Crassroets nentaatls anount Bnter 25% of na 16

g
h Subtract B g rom bne 12 I 2600 o less, enter -

Subtract ine 1 from ing 1o i zero o lesy, enter O

st

| Hthara is an amount Gther then zer on either Ing thor fna 1, did the organization fla Form: 4720

repaeting seothon 48171 tax for this year? i__—g Yes Lt Ho

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(n)
{Soma organizations that made a section 501(h] efection do not have to complete all of the five
columns below, Sea the instructions for Unes 28 through 27 on page 4.}

{obbying Expenditures During 4-Yesr Averaging Perind

Galendsr yesr 4} SO0 7 f -
o fiscal yazr beginning ing {8} 2006 b} 200 fe} 2008 {d} 2009 {a} Tots!

_%a lcbhyng nonlaxabls amoont
iz Lobbying cefing smount
{150% of Ing 23, cohurmniel}

& Totsd obbying expsnidiures

d Grassrodts noniaxabis smount

& Grassroois ceiing amout
{1505 of fne 24, coburmn ()

t Grascroots loblying exgsndiures

Schaduls © {Form 590 o 930-£7) 2008

SRE04E SE-ligesd
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Scheduls O (Form 630 o BINEA 009 BASTER SEALS SOUTHERN NOVADA - 542813886 Page 3
[Part I-B| Complete T ha organization is exempt under section BUT(c)9) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501{h)).

la) i
¥as Ha Amount

1 Doring the vear, did the fiing crgenizstion alterpt to Influencs foresgn, nationgl, stale or

foral lsgistation, mcluding any atlempl 10 influance publc oinioa on 2 legidathes matier

ar teferandum, through tha use ol

Paid ciaﬁ‘ of m«-nagefrﬂm {m«:&zde Ltﬁ“p’&ﬁﬁuz on o sxpenses repanied on Enes o thvough 17 _

Kledia adveriisaments? | .

Maiings (o membars, ngsiazcw of ira pui}é{'?

Bhbcations, of pubished or broadeast statemanis?

Grants ta other crganizations for Iobbying purposes? e e

Direct contact with lenighiors, their siafs, government officls, ot a legislatve botdy? X 3,000,

Raliss, dermonstrations, seminare, conventions, spseches, lectures, of any sinfar means? *

Other setivitias? I "¥es,” gesoribs i Part IV _ e x ' 6,814,
| Tetsl Addfnss Tothrough 1 ' 5,634,

Za [¥dtha activities in Ene § causa the i}fg}&e“*,i;ﬂmﬂ to be fw €f"‘f~€,!'bé§ Ex wﬂs@n 5531{&:,{3}? ) x
b i "Yas," enter the armount of any tax ncuired undsr section 4812 ] o S ;
& i “ea " enter the amourd of any lax owred By organizalion managers mda eert Eeyl »%12

4 i the fiing organization ncumes & section 3812 Lax, Gid f 2 Form £720 foc s Vear? oo
Part lI-A] Compiete if the organization is exempt under saction 501{c){4}, section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)i€).

melnedne| b

w | g

oo o~ RS0 O m

Yas Ho

4 Wars substentialy af {256 or meve) dues recaived nondeductivle by members? L 1
2 [¥d the organization maka only brhouse lobbying spandhures of 82000 of 355-5?
3 [Didthe croanizatlon apree 1o carmyover lobbying snd pofticsl sependiuses fom the prior gw? 3
[Part lil-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 301{c){4), section 551{3}{5 or section
501{c)6) if BOTH Part Hi-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No® OR if Part Hll-A, line 3 is answered
*Yeos.”
1 Duss a‘i..”ﬁ:;ﬁ‘&’!ts and erﬁe;f arveaints Hom membees L T 1
Section 182}s) nondsductide obbying and poltical expendiures {do m:f mc&ude amnunts a! peﬁm.ai S
axpanses for which the section BITI) tax was paid}

a Currerd year i 1 2B
b Camyover TOMIBSLYEEE | | L e e e, | 2B
e Toist L L 2c
3 Aggregate smount :eped’eﬁm teﬁm ﬁO%{a;{l}iﬁ@ rz{:t?ca;s of ﬁ(}ﬂﬁ‘.’;‘{ii‘d_{:h& wuim m?(e} gues . 3

4 i ootices wera zent argd the smount on e 20 sxcssds the amoont 60 fna 3, whal portion of tha sxcess
does the organization agres 1o caryover (o the reasonzhis estimats of nondeductitls I6bly ying and poitical

cxpendiure naxt year? e 1B
Taxabis amount of kbbyng and p{}r*{u:‘.i exp&—m‘mm: {sgé mﬁﬁ'mﬁ?@@: e i il

}Part V| Supplemental Information ) _ .
Comp ?ftﬁ this part 1o provids the descriptions required for Part bA, g 3 Pant 18 tne d; Part $C, bna § and Pad B8, Ing i Alsg, complals ih._'z st

tor any ediitionst information.
BART II-B, LIN¥ 111}, OTHER LOEBYING ACTIVITIES:

IK ADDITION T€ THE LGBE??%S EXPENSES RBLATED T OUTHIDE COUNSEL, THE

CES AMT OCCASIONALLY BOARD MENWRERS  INCUR COSTE ASFQCIATED DIRECTLY

WITH TRAVEL TO STATE ANG PEDERAL LEGISLATIVE SEISIQNE AR WELL AS TRAVEL

COSTE TO MEET AND DISCUZE GLALS AND ORIRCTIVES OF EZEEN WITH LAWMARERS

A7 THE STATE AND FEDERAL LEVELE, TRAVEL COSTE ITNCLUDE AIR, HOFRL CAR

Srhadule O (Form 990 or 950-82) 2009
IIERT HELET
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Scheduls C (Form 920 o DOEZ P00 EASTER SEatd ROUTHERN NEVADA 54-F81558¢8 Page 4
[Part W Supplemental information fconthusg

AN MEARLE,

Seheduts © (Form 050 or 9940-EZ) 2003

FIEOE 3340
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Lt‘.‘{}sry tERR0AT

Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements ZGQQ

{Form 950} P Complsts if the organization answered *Yes,* {o Form 880,

et of e Trae s Farl ¥, 500 8, 7,8, 8, 10, 11, or 12, Open o Public

vt gy bt b Attach to Form 830, P See separate instructions, inspection

Hame of the organization Employsr identification pumber
EASTEN SEALS BOUTHERN HEVADA 94-FHILEES

]Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Sinilar Funds or Accounts. Compiste #the
wgsrization snsweled "ras’ to Fomm ¥4, Part ¥, fne 8

{2} Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other afcounls

Tolal pririber at gnd of year
Agpregate contributions 10 {Guring f,tasis
Aggregate grants from (durky yedn
Aggragaie valus al end of year )
{5d the organzation nform all Jonors uncf 6::1%;' .:d*w&efs in writing thal the asasts heid in donge ady e} funds -
are ths prganization's propary, subiast (o the argenization’s exchusive legal conteal? | o 5 lves i lHa
& Didthe oroanization inform af grantess, donors, and danor advisors i writing that grant funds can ba utﬁd oﬁ?f
tor charitable purpnees and RO Tof the bensfi of the donor o donds advises, or o 205y other purpass confening
srmissinds oovats banafd? e o b YEE E Mo
§?art ii Canservation Easements. CDﬁ'p: te :f tha C-{gnﬂ‘?e.\?{}ﬁ ms;,&n:d “yes' %f} Forms .ﬂ}ﬂ% Parﬁ W fns =7,
1 Purpasels) of conserselion sasemants fwid b i the fé‘gx.ﬁilnilﬂﬂ {shack ail that apps 48
m:j Pressrvation of iend for public use {a.g., recrestion of plaasurg) l i Preservation of za Migorcaly impodant land area
Protectinn of natues! habiiat Preservaiion of a cenified histodo struciure
I Preservation of open space
2 Compdsie Bnes 2a through 24 # the organizstion hald a quaifisd conservation contribution I the fonm of 2 conservation eassmend ont tha last

o Fe L) A s

day of the tax year.

Held st the End of the Tex Yeur
a Total number of conservation easemsents e e e e 1 28
b Tolal sersage resticied by conservation &"s#ﬂ‘f‘i}iﬂ e e e 2b
¢ Mumhsr pf conservation eassments o a cartified hislode structure includsd &n (8} . ) T -
¢ Mumber of conservation easements inciuded In () aoquied sfer B/7A08 2d
3 Humber of consacvation eassenents modified, transferred, released, axtinguished, o tarm-naied hy Ehe Grqgmzzimn dusring tha tax
year b

4 Number of stzles where propery subledt to consarvation ezsemant iz located e .
8  Dwes the crganization have a wrinlan policy regarding the periodie monitoning, ngpection, hami’:'fa of

vinlgiions, and enforcement of tha conservation sasements t holds? — E ¥es P iHe
8 Staff and volnesr hours devoted 1o monilernyg, Bspecting, and enforcing x,cawsm-dm ﬁaﬁwwmts {fﬁﬁ?‘sﬁ thr‘* :,Park
7 Amount of expansas Mcurrad in monforing, inspectng, and enforcing consenation sasemants dunng the year -

Dogss sach conservation ezsemend reported on Bna 2{d) shove satisfy the reguirements of section 3 FOENEANEY B

pad section 170MMSNENET? e . i:_ﬁ Yas L} bo

2 e Bt XV, desanibe how the czumzaﬁfm u;w;i' EOOLENY *z&im CL&R‘ME in :is rEveTuE md ﬁ)&p#ﬁﬁe staﬁew—-rﬁ: and baiance shaat, and

incide, # sppfeable, the taxd of tha fooinote to the organzation’s fnancis! siatemsnts thet descripes the organization’s socounting fog

LONSBRYELICH Basamants.

IPart i i Organizations Fantaining Collections of Art, Histerical Treasures, or Other Similar Assats.
Compiste # the erganization answared “Yes™ to Form 890, Part IV, lne B

1a M the oroanization slected, as permitied under SFAS 118, not to report 1 85 fevenue statemant and balance shest works of e, higtoniga!
treasizes, or other simiar sssats held for pubic exhiiion, education, or research n furtherance of public service, provide, i Parl KV, tha teat
the footnots 1o s Dnancial statemants that dasorbss thess Hems,

b if tha organization slecled, as perritied under SFAS 116, o repor 7 28 revenue sletement e bizlirms shasl works of o, Ristoncs! rezsures,
o other sielar assE1s held for pubfe sxhibdion, educstion, o rssearch by furtherance of publs serdice, provide ths folinwing amounts refRling 1o
thithe Raems:

i} Revenves mchuded in Form 954, Pant Vill Bt . S B

mded in Frem 000, Bat ¥ i

(i} Aszeiay

2 i the orgairstion cecelved or hatd works of ad, Bl *m oa Hfé_ﬁuﬂ’.‘- of ﬁ’?}!‘.ﬁf s}m%_; ausais ftﬁ‘ ?Itéfu.x,.,l aRiE, g:m, de
the fofipwing amoums raguired (o be reported under BFAS 118 relsting fo {hase tems;

a Aavenues mciuded n Form 990, Part Vi Bne Y R
b Aszeis ncldod s Form 850, PannX e |
L?f{”é For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Aot Molise, s2e the Instruciions for Form 890, Schedule § (Form 840 2009
E 5 _
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Bchedule D (Foem 88 2009 FASTEZR SEALE SOUTHERN MNEVADAE

34-2E1568¢%

Pa. ;‘ej;.z

{Partlll | Organizations Masntaming Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assels fotnueg)

3 Uzing the organization's scrudsdion, accesskan, and pihar aeﬁmds cheek any of tha fofowing hat ars a sa;;m‘u ant usa of i5 coliection Rems

{chsck al that appyh
a LI Punss exhioition
v [ ] Soholarly tesearch

d :} toan of sichange poQrams

& a__j oy

& D Freservation for idure generations
4 Prodde s desoription of the organization’s cofsctions and sxpla

it how thay furiher the orgenization's axempl puy

5 wring tha year, did the orpgenization salied of recaive doastions m§ art, Mistoncsl reasuras, of othier sy el

azg 1 Part XY,

1o Do seid to roise hnds ratiey r than to he menianed e3 pad of the orpenization's cofegtion? . L_J 'r'ﬂs L Mo
{Part WV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, Com iplate if organization answered “Yes® o Form H’u{i Part ;v fne 9, o '
repe-:éaé an arsount o Foom 530, Part X tne 21,
i intha Cﬁig-_ﬁildg o 0 agent, tneslas, custod m or othey ntarrnadiary for Gontritnions or Gther asssls not inchded L
o Porm 850, Part X7 » {:} Yes 5.__3 Ho
b i Yes,” explain the amangement in Pad ‘{ ‘\é’um:} ::w;wﬁa %ﬁ; o *G!mg tablz;
Agsoaint
& Begirning balanes o3
d Adddiens diging the yaar §d
e Cistabudions dusing the year 1e
t Enginghbslance | . O ki
2a Did the crganization nclude an amounton Form 890, Padt X, fne0? o  ves Lodne
D i Yas," explain the arranosment in Part XYL
EF&K V¥ | Endowment Funds. Corpiste i ihe organizetion snswered *Yes® to Form 880, Pard 1V, ina 10,
- {a] Cumant 5&;_: ] {6} Price yeay | {g) Two years bark fd} ﬂ‘!:vjc i i:a* {s} Four years Dark
ig Begnning of year balance : :
b Contbutions L .
o Hat nvasiment samings, Q&Zﬁﬁ, e I D I
d Oranis or scholarships
e (gher expecdiures for facifiiss
BN programs .
1 Adminisiraive Ei;}?ﬂm
g Endof year balance ‘
2 Provids the sstimated cgueﬂiaﬁa ef ﬁm 3&& end balerea held a8
a Bosrd designated o quastendowment B %
b Parmanent endowmsnt B _ %
c Tem endowment B ¥
As Are there endowment funds net i the possession of the erosnization that are held snd administersd for the crganization
o ] Yes i Mo
i} unredated organiations 3afi}
) sslated oeganizations L Safi
b H "as' o 3al, ars the related organizations fsted 2 :gqum:i A Sahﬁswa "7 : 3h
4 Dascnbs in Pard XY ths lended uses of the rqanization's sndowiment funds,
| Part VI |investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Ses Form §30, Pad ¥, fns 10
- Diegesiption of Emesimeﬂt {a} Cost o piher ib} Cﬁsﬁ or Ghher {d) Book va!
basiz fnvesimant) basis {pthan
RE] .
b =
¢ iessehold improvements 1478 329, 1,243 68z, 233,247,
t Equinmant 13% R3O, 45 35E 31 4352,
s Cihar 163 788, 133 1%, 24,634,
Total, Add knes ia ﬁm:asr;h 'ﬁa {Cﬁ%ﬁm {d} st Ei}d&f Form 853, Pard X, colgmn (B, e i3] ) b 383 331,
Schadule [ (Form 580) 2003
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Schaduta 1 (Form 580} 2002 EASTER SEALS BOUTHERN WEVADA 54-2B1SERE Prze 3

[Part VII] Investments - Other Securities, See Farm 990, Pard X e 12
{3} Desoriplion of sequnly of category
inchuding nams of szcuey)

{el Method of vahustion!

) Book valun -
&) Cast or endobyesr market vakus

Fancial derivaiives

Cingslpheld squity erests

Crhar

Totsh, (ot b must 1?3“9,* Form 530, Pan X, cof {R} ine 21k

{ Part VIt investments - Program Related. See Form 560, Pari ¥, tns 13

{e) Msthod of veleation

b Boak value
o} Cost or sndhalyesr markat vaiue

{8} Description of nvestment type

Telal. (Cotiby st equal Form 560, Pan X, ca! (B) fne 131 B

{Part IX| Other Assels. See form 830, Part X, tne 15,

{a} Dazeription {b} Book value

Total, [Column (B st aqual Form 890, Faﬂ)!‘,m!{ﬁ}ma.?ﬁ.} e
[Part X | Other Liabilities. Ses Feom 550, Part X, ine 25. 7
1. {a) Description of Bebity T {B) Amount

Fedaral nooms taxey

Taotal, {Cohumn b} must squal Form 830, Fed X col{Bj e 28} . B N
2. FiM 458 Fooinole. In Part XiV, provide the teat of tha foainole to the organlzation’s tmmncis! stalements that reponts e croanizatiny’s i

Sy o

uncerial tax positions under Fil 48,

g

5%, - Schedula D (Form 590} 2009
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Scheduwa D iForm §501 2003 EXSTER SEALS SOUTHERN NEVADA $4-2815436 Prgad
[Part XI | Reconcifiation of Change in Net Assels from Form 890 to Audited Financial Statements
Total revanua {Form 530, Pard Vil coturn A b R . 5,91@3&??
Tota! expenses (Fonm 330, Part IX, cofumn (A}, ine 25) £ 212 577,
Sxvess o {deficd) for the yedr. Sublract ne 2 from Ene 1 <L¥S §58.»
Met urvealized gains (nozes) on Dvestments

PR FRRECS

Donated services and uss of fEefilies
invasimen) supantes
Prios period sdiaisimentis
Cber asoriba n Past XV}
Total adustments netl. Add lzzms‘%!hfﬂf_gha e i
10 Exesss or [defcl) for the year pet audded fnanciy) szﬂﬁﬁwmis ei}o:ﬂma P aﬁdﬂ 10 <188 £43
{Part XH §Reconcikieﬁan of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
% Toia revenus, gaing, and other suppon per audited Bnanclal statesresds L 11 £,015, 338,
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 980, Part VHL, fine 12: -
Net unresiized gains oo investiments v L 28
Donated services znd uss of facilies ) O i -
Hecoverss of priar yeas Qeands .. L 2€
Tther Desorain Fast AV e e, 1 2 <55 b
AddlmesZathwough2d . .. . ... fzel <391.>
3 SublactineZeftemlne 1 e e e 1B B, 016,519,

PETT
eS80,

=R - I o R S R

W[40 [ w2 R

2 ooon oo

4 Amoonis Bokeded on Form $30, Par ‘\m% inn ?”‘ E.mz ¥l o }—*m 1
a Investrmant sxpensas not included on Foom 990, Part Vil fna 7 - 4a
b Oiner (Dasorhe I Part XV e e e et
e Addinssdaznddbp . 4o | g,
& Teiatrevenus Add Bnes 3 and 4:; {’fﬁx ﬁ‘m{ e:qua:? f&m 983, F’@fﬁ zer& 32} 5 & 0L£ 81%,
| Part Xiil| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statornents With Expeﬂses per Return
1 Tstaexpenag and nssss per udied fnsncizl statements L e e K} & 2L 577,
2 Amoonts nchided on Sns Bt ol on Foem 988, Pen 14, s 25 '
Oonsted services snd use of facBlies
Prior year ediustmants
{hher fosses e
Other (Desconbe In Pant XV} et e _
AdgdTnes 2athrough2d _— U e L 28 8.
5 Subtractins Pehomine § o o 3 g 21z 877,
4 Amounts nohadsd on Form 880, Fé{’! ﬁx ‘m: 2% E’:_:t m{ ot ?»-% 1
& investment aupenses not nludsd on Form 930, Pat VIll, ina 7b
b Cther (Descrde i Past A e e
¢ Add fines 4a and 4b o BV . .
Tetal expensss. Add nes 3 snd #c {Trzzs mmf&qya{?am 93(3 Fur‘a‘ Fr;ﬂ 18} S B 6,212 577,
gPart XW} Supplemental Information
Cornplste this padl to provide {he desanptions required for Fart I Enas 3,5, and §; Pard 1), Bnes ta and 4, Part IV, 25 10 ang 2p Pant ¥ tine 4 Fant
¥ e 2 Past ), Tne B Past Xif, #nes 2d and 4b; snd Part X8, fnes 2d end 4b. Also complets this part to gravide sy sddtions) nformation.
paR7 X: ON SEPTEMBER 3 3005 THE ORGANIZATION ADDETEDR ASC

w2l |l

OB W v B v

B

F4L-18, INCOME TARXES (PFRILR AUT ﬁuﬁi TATIVE LITERATUSE. FINANCIAL RCCOUNTING

STANDARDS BOARD [ "FASE™) DMTERPRETATION N0, 48, ACCOUNTING FOR DNCERTAINTY

IH IHCOME TAYES - AN INTERFRETATION OF FAER STATEMENT RO, 10%¥}., ASD

740-10 WAS SFFECTIVE FOR NONPUBLIC ENTENPRISES TD THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS FOR FISCAL YPARS EEQINNING AFTES DSCEMRER 1%, 2008, THE

ORGANIZATION COE2 NOT HAVE ANY UNCERTAIW TaY POBITICNS A5 OF AUQUST 311,

Schedulz D (Form 980; 2009
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Scheduls D (Foun 9203 2009 EASTER BEALS SOUTHERN HEVADA 34-281568% Page B
{Part XiV| Supplemental Information continued)

BART EI, LINR § . OTHER ADJUSTHMERTE:

DECREASE IN SELIT THTEREST ANNUITY INULUDED OH FIMANCIAL

STATEMANT: -391.

ROUNDING: 1,

PART XTT, LINE 35 - OTHER ADJUBTHENTS:

DECREASE ITH SRLIT INTEREST ANNUITY (HOLUDRD ON PINANCIAL

STATEMENT: -551,

Schedule I Form 990) 2008

$-13
28
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Corp s 1225 0s
{(Form 890 or 890-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities ZQQQ

P Complate if the organization answersd *Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, linas 17, 18, or 15,

or if the erganization entered mors than 15,000 on Form 830-EZ, line 6a. fmn To Public
P Attach to Form 290 or Form 990-E2. P See separate insructions. nspaclion _
Mams of the organization Employsr identificslion number
FASTER HBALS SQUTHERN NEVADA 34-2B15685

E@] Fundtaising Activiies, Compiste H the crganizetion answered “Yes' 1o Fom 530, Pan WV, Fae 17, Foon SR0-57 Bars are not
e regpirad 10 complete this pa,

% Ersa:iaaazg v,ﬁe%hef tha orgenization raised funds through any a{ tha foltowing ertivities, Chack 38 that apply.

a & soficiations .+ BOECRENON of pon-government grams
b L_E Bnicmw& and amall sohciatons ! im,} Soleitation of govermmant grants
c Prong sobciations g Lﬂ} Spacia! fndraizing events

d Q in peraon sokeidatins
2 a Uhd the crganization have 8 witlan or oral agreament with any indwiddus! fnchsding officers, dieiors trusless o
key empioyess isted In Form 890, Fan i) or enity In connection with professions! fundraising sanvicss? L ¥es L_f Ho
b “Yas,” ist the ten highest pald individuals or entities (fundraferce) pursuant to agraements under which the hundralzer s to be

compensated 2t l2a5] §5 000 by the organization

i) o v} Amount paid it gt :

{3 Name of individua! I 3‘} }m'o - | {iv} Cross receipts ;i gm il s by | D} Aot paid |
o entity fundraiser) 1) Activity T mEns, from sctiity Tardrataey to for !;Ef;:f?ﬁ.h‘)’} ;
corlbivakra Ested ool i) CIgRNIZILen |

Total o - U
3 Listafsislesin w%? fh ths a@m%t!m & gl “-‘{Ez’r:ﬂ of frensad (o f-crm fas‘dﬁ o has baen patified 8 (s axempt fram registration or Boensing.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwark Reduction Act Molice, sea the Instuctions for Form 920 o B80-EZ, Szhedele 8 {Torm 350 or §55-E27) 2008
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Schedule G {(Form 880 o 980 £2) 2009

PASTER SEALE ZOUTHERN NHEVADA

$4-28B155854 fans 2

i Part il E Fundraising Events. Compiste it the organization snsvered “Yes' 1o Forn G80, Part [V, e 8, or regorted e than 515,003
T g Form B30-EZ, tne fa. List svents with oross receipts praater than 35 000,

T & ; P
{a} Everd #1 o} Evert 52 {e} Aher avents (o) Tetai evente
{add cot {a) through
HALK WITH M2 TONE FUNDRATEER i col {eh

" {evan! typa; {event type) {total manhan

§ -

G111 Grossecopts 38 €03, 113,721, 24,998, 177,338,
2 Lesw Chasftabl contibutions 113 921, 113,921,
4 {ash prizes

= A Noocash prizes

?

alg RemtAacfy ensis

)

e

§ 7 Food gnd beveranss o
§ Enterdamemerd =
¢ Otherdwsctexpensss 4,204, 1,407 33,300, 48,611,
10 (Frect expence summary. Add ines 4 through 8 in column (6] - 4B E114
14 Net incoms summary, Sombing Ene 3, column {d), and ine 10 b= 1§, 238,

i Part Tl f Gaming, Compiste if the prganzation answered “Yes to Fomm
TYE O00 on Form 880-EZ, ina 8a.

GG0, Pant IV, fna 19, or eprrted mors than

{b] P mbsAnstant

15} Other gaming {ef} Tolad garning {2dd

5 Onheroyect SxBanses .

2 3] Hin . N i
g (2] Bmga BrgoAroaiEsse bago ook 18] through oot (e
o - = .
=
1 Gross révenus
gt 2 Cashprizes
3
5
S§ 3 Moncash prizes .
o
£ 4 Hentacliy costs
-

-
L%’ Yes % Lt Yes sl Yes %%
& Volunieer labor [ lns lL__JiHKe Mo
7T DEsct sxpense semmary, Add Enes 2 thmough 5 i cafumn {d) { H
8 Nel gaming inoome summang, Combine Bie 1, eclumn {d), and fne 7
¥es | No
% Entes the slatefs) iv which the organization operates gaming esthvilies!
5 i3 the orpanization foensed {0 operate gaming actiitiss b esch of these slates? | Fa
b i "Ho t sapiain
ifa Were any of the aeganization's gaming Eoenges rovaked, suspended or termingted during tha {ad year? 10z
o i “Yas,” sxplan;
1% Ooes the orazalzalion opatats gaming activiizs with noamembsars? o ] R ) o 11
12 s the orgenizalion & grantor, benafoiary or tnsstes of & brust of § rrember of a partnorehip o clher entily fomosiits
adpenister charfiably aaming? e _ 42

10180124 755508 0187938
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Schedula G (Fom 990 or 99087 2003 EABTER SEALS SQUTHERN REVAGA 44-281%686 Pagad
Yes | No
13 indicsts tha perceniags of gaming sctivity operated 5
# The ceganization’s facdity e e el 1d2a ¥
b An oidside faclly _— 3 ki

14 Enief the nama and sddress of ma ;}H*m *s-%‘g RIERSIES 2h-= CrgaTe zahc_n 5 a.mﬁf.;f p@e:fmi a.en%s bwﬂ«ss and records:

MNams B

Address B

183 Doos the eroanization have & contract with 3 thid peny from whom the oroanization recslhvas gaming revenue? iBa

b ¥ “Yas,® snter the amount of gamiing revenue received by (he organization - §
of gamdng revecua retained by the thivd party B § o

¢ Y *Yas5,* enter nama and address of the thind parly:

g the amaunt

Mame B

Lddrpss B

186 Gaming mansgsr nfornaticn:

Mame B

Garming manages compenzation B

iy

Dascription of services provided B _

U] orectovatiesr T empiyes [ indepandent contracter

17 Mandstory distrutions;

a I3 the organization required under state laow 1o makes chartable distrimaions from the gaming (roceeds to
st3in the siate gaming kcansa? Viz

b Emer the amount of distribudions reguired mg'rr szzte lzwioc bw dk%ﬁbaﬁéﬁ &9 a%?'e-t &(mTQ\ mggnrzaé{ms of swfd i tha
orgsrizetion’s own sxenpt dctivitlas dodne the ta vasr P 8

Sehedule G (Form 880 or 850.EZ) 2009

SRPIAR CE-DEG
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information 4B Nz 0T
{Form 920) For certain OMicars, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest ZQGQ
Compenzaied Employses
B Complels if the organization answered *Yas® to Forot 880,
Pari IV, fine 23, Open fo Public
2 B Attach to Form 890, B See senarale instructons, tnspection
Hame of the arganization Employsr ideniificalion number
EASTER SEALE BOUTHEEN {EE‘T’A&R 94-2815585
Part1 | Questions Begarding Compensatlon o
¥es | Ho
fa Check the appropriate bogdes) # the srganization provided any of the folowing o o ftr 3 pereon dsted 0 Form 930, '
Pan Vil, Section A e 13 Complets Pard i to provide any relevan iInformation regarding thass Bems.
i Fiat-einss or charter ravel r_vi Housing afpvents or residence for pe.—r%m‘z! uss
m Travel for coimpanions ij Payments for hushess usa of pererasd regidan
Tax nderrniicgtion snd grossip payments [j:} Haalth or social chdy duas ov indlistlon fess
1 Dizoretonary spending soocunt Lﬁ Parsenat serviges (e.g., mald, cheufour, chel
b ¥ any of the boxes on Bne 1a ars checked, did the crgenization ooy a witien pofcy regarding paymant of
rafrbursamend of Drovision of all of the expenses desoribed above? I "Na,” complate Part i to explain D -
2 vd the omanizstion requrs subsiantistion pres toreimbursing of sowing expensas incusred by 38 officers, o rei‘?D—fs,
trustess, and the CEO/Executh/e Diracior, regarding tha fems chaeckad M B8 18T e e 2
3 indicats which, i any, of ths following the organizetion uses 1o estabish the compensalion of the srgznization’s
CEO/Exacmutie Drector, Chack a8 thal appby,
.} Dompansation comostias D Wrtten emplyment contract
lrdepe%dmt compeansation consuliard i_?ﬁ Compansation survey or study
Fonm 830 of other crganizating Approval by the beard o compansslion commitiee
4 During the yeer, Ji any person fisted in Form 880, Part Wi, Saction A, Bne 18, with respedt to the fiing
orgenization or 3 rslated organizetion;
8 F=csive p severenga payirent or changs-olooatiol payment? . R Ha %
b Participate In, o feceie payment from, 8 supplemantal nongusiiied retFement plan? | &b X
& Pardicipate in, of receiva papment Trom, an squipy bazsd compensation amangament? . 48 x
i “es' {o any of Bnes 46-C, It {he porsong and provids the applicabls amounts for sach demn P,-v_«% 8
Only saction 504{c¥3) and B01{ci{4] erganizations must complsts inas 5.9,
5 For persons Ssled in Form 880, Pard Vi, Baction A, ne 1a, did the organizetion pay of aocrus 2ny sompsnsation
comtingent on the tevenuss off
8 Thaogenization? e e | DA #
b Anyrelzied erganization? S i
¥ *Yas* to bne 5z or 5h, d&smﬁ;@ o F-‘m: HS '
& For persons fetad in Form 880, Part VI, Sectien A, bne 1a, did the organizetion pay of acorus any compensalion
comtingast on the net eamngs of)
B The OrEniZatOn T .. | B2 i *
b Any relsted crganization? , o : e e o R - .
i "Yes® {o e &5 ¢ 6b, ﬂ‘mrmé in Part UL
7 For persens Rxted In Foom 8530, Fant Vi, Section A, fne Ta, 09 the sreanization provide any nonrfied paymenmns
not descriverd m Snes 5 and 87 Y "Yes,” dasanbs in Pard - _ 7 i %
B ‘Were eny amounts repoded in Form 520, Part Vil paid or EFCQSWJ ;:urzg“ﬁt %o -] caﬁ?ra‘i z‘ui was subisct o izw
Injtiat corirant excaption describard in Bags. section 53 4058434357 i "Yes " descrne in Fan I 8 “
8 i *Yes'teine 8, diff the organization aleo {ofow the rebittahble presumption procedure described in
Regulations sectlon 5340586637 . .0 . P ) g
LHA For Privacy Act and Papeswork ercﬁmt on Act !‘fmzm saa the iﬂstrm:ﬁims !of Fm‘m 996 Schadite J {Feem 950) 2009
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
{Form 980}

¥ Complets if the ergantzations answerad *Yes™ on Farm
390, Part §¥V, ines 28 or 30,
B Attach to Form 880,

LB N 1

2009

Openy to Publie
inspaction

Hamas of the arganizaticn

EASTER SEALE SQUTHERY HEVADA

Empioyer identification number
G4-233588E

iPart| | Types of Property

{z) {5} fe) {d}
Check if burnbier of Hevenuas regorisd on Kothod of delenmining
applcabls | contrbutlons  (Form B30, Paad Vil Ene tg TEVENUES
1 Ad-Works of an
2 An-Historics! easuies
3 An-Fractionalinterssts
4  Books and publiesthens
5 Clathing and housshold goods
§ OCwsendothervshicles
7 Spais and planes
& Ints¥eciual property o )
9  Becmitiey . Pubbelytraded L
10 Ssouritiss - Closely held stosk -
i1 Sscurtiss - Parbnership, WLE, or
trust inderesis )
12  Seqwitiss - Miscefianeous
13 Qualfied consarvabion contribution -
Historic Brociwes )
14 Cusiisd conservaton mﬂin&;umﬂ {‘ﬁhce
15 Heslestata - Recidential
48 Razziestzie. Commsreia
17  Healestste- Other . .
18 Collestitles
18 Food iventory
20 Drugs and medical Jﬁ;}{é’"ﬁ‘i
21 Taddsrmy
22 Historosl sridacts .
23 Soeatfio speacimens L
24 Archsologieal wifscts o
25 (ther P ¢ ADVERTISING 3 X z 57,408, L EET VALUE
26 Other B { FORNTTURE ) X 3 18,715, HAREET VALUE ”
27 Giher P { B 3
28 Other P ¢ ] - _
26 Numbar of Fomss 8283 receivad by the srgenization during the lax year for contribtions
tor which tha crpanization completed Form 8283, Parl IV, Denes Acknowisggment ) ]
Yos 1 Mo
30a Curing the yaae, 0id ths organization receive by cominbution any properly reparted i Pan |, Snes 128 that R mast fiohd for
=t least three years rom the date of the nfiat contrbution, and which & not raquired o e used tor sampd RUposss for
the entire hoiding perind? o 302 %
b i TYes, dezeriba the arrangement o Pur‘ ii
3t Doss ti*e organization have 8 gft acceptanca potoy that requises e et of any norretandard contriutions? | 31 %
323 Doss the crganizaion hire or use thivd parties or refsted org anizailons to sobch, prodess, o 584 poncash
contmbulisnst | 32a i
b if "Yes," desorbs i Pard il
¥ I the cvpanstion & not repod revenues in colums {6 for 3 type of propenty for whsch oo {3} 15 chetked,
dascribe in Part il )
tHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Beduction Act Naﬁcﬁ, g4 the Erssﬁuati;ms for Fores 880, Schedule 8 {Form 990} 2009

10180124 755308 0187938
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 980

{Form 820} Complats o provide information for responses {o spacific questions an
{thy Trezmery Form 500 of to provide any sdditicnal infarmation,
o PERSY B Attach to Borm 980,

Terdioe

Dpen {p Public
nspection

Hame of the organization
PASTER SEALZS BOUTHERN NEVADA

Employsr identfication number
G4-2B135688

FORM 288, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROLGRAM SERVICES:

ATOLT DAY BERVICES

FEPFHEES 5 GITFLIRG, IRCLUDING SRANTE OF 5 &, REVENUE § 3064173,

WEATHERTZATION TRAINING

EXPENBES § 25%267, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § ¢, REVENUR § B,

COLLEGE/WORE FRREP

ZXFENSES § 20814, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 8, REVENUE § §,

ASEIETIVE TECHMOLOGY

FAPENSES § 233507, IRCLUDIRG CRANTE OF & G, REVEMNUE § $5EE55,

FUND FOR A HEALTHY NTVADA/RESFITE FERVICES

EXPENEZES § 1033874, IHCLUDING GRANTS ©F £ 4, REVENUE § 0,

CHILD DEVELGPHENT CENTER

EXPENZES § 2E&317, INCLUDING URARTS OF £ ¢, REVEHUE

1 e
[ =]

EXPENBER & £3%73%Z, IHOLUDIHNG CRANTE OF § 5. REVENUE § O,

FOR¥ R0, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE i1: THE CRCGANTZATION'S PORM 330

s

UHDERGOES A HUMBER OF INTERNAL AND EXTTANAL REVIEWS BEFORE IT I8 PILED WITH

THE IRE, THE RETYRN 15 PREPARED BY THZ ORGANIVATION S FUBLIC ACOTOUNTIRG

FIRM, BDO DEA AMND I REVIEWED BY THE OHROANIZATION'S ¢Fe, & FINAL DRAFT OF

LHA F&r-?ﬁivacy Act and Paparwori Reduetion At Notice, sea ths Instructiens for Form 880,
BI221Y

36

Sehsdule O (Form §34G) 2009
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SCHEDULE © Supplemental Information to Form 930 wﬁzugg

(Form 850} Complete to provids information for responsas lo spacific guestions on
Form 820 or to provida zny additions! information. Open to Public
B Atlach to Form 520, Inspection
Employer identificalion number
EARTER E¥ALE SOUTHERR HEVADA ) FL-281%488

THE FORM 930 I3 PROVIDED TO TACH MEMBFER OF THE CROANIZATION ‘s BOARD OF

DIRECTORE POR REVIEW AND COMMENT BREFORS 1T I8 FILED wITd THE IRE,

FORM $%¥4  PART VI, SECTION B, LIWE 1Z20: ANY BURINHESS VENTUEES CONDUCTED BY

THE ABPNTY MUST EE APFROVED BY THE BOARD QF BIRECTORS, IM SELECTION OF

FOTENTTAL MEMEERS, A BOWINATION HUET BE MADY AND APFROVED BY A ¥EMEER IR

GOOD ETANDING,

FORM 358, PART VI, ZE2OTION B, LINE 15: CED AND CFQ SALARIES ARE BASED OH

) ]

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM EARSTER EEALT INC,, WEC FROVIDE SALARY TABLIER AS A

¢

SUGGERTIGN FORE PAY RMOUNTS BABED ON ¥ERIT AND OROANIZATION BI2E, THE EQARD

THEN AFPROVES THE S2LARY.

FORM §30 PARY VI, SECTION €, LINE 1%: THE COVERNING DOOUMENTZ AND

CONFTLICT DF INTEREET FOLICY ARE PUBLIC FTLES AVAILABLE UFON REQUEST. TEE

PINANCIAL STATEMYNTE ARE KOT PUBLISHED BUY ARE HARE AVATLABLE UPON REQUEST

70 CREDITORE AND GHANTORE,

FOBRM %34, FART XI, LINE IC

THERE HAVE BEEN RO CHEANGES DURIND THE YEAR IN THE PROLESS FOR OVERSICGHY

OF THE AUDIT OF THE FINARCIAL STARTEMENTE,

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Redection Aot Nolies, see the Instructions for Form 880 Schedule O Form 900 2006
HEEEY
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Fo BRGB Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Fav. Jasiary 201Y) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1645 1703

PR

P File 2 separate application for each return.

ing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete onfy Parttand checkthisbex .o B E.X}
s for mn Adgitional {Not Autaraatic) 3-Month Extension, completa only Part I {on page 2 of this form}.
Do not complets Part 1l unigss you have sirsady bean granted an sulomatic Smonth exiensien on a praviously fisd Form 8268,

Hoygur mep 1

Electronis filing {a-file). You can electronically Fa Form B85S i you nesd & Jroomh sdomats extansion of tmas to s {6 months for a composation
required 1 fe Form 9901, or an addibnal (not sutomatic) 3month extension of ime. You tan sletionically fis Form BRES to request an exlension
of $ir 10 Fe any of the forrs Ested i Part | o7 Past 1 with the exception of Form 8870, Informaton Retum for Transters Associated With Cantala
Ferganst Banefit Contracts which mjst b sand o the 138 In papsr format {ses instrustions). For morg detafs on the elscironis Bing of this fom,
;5;‘%;‘; FATWLTS.GOWEIEE and cliok on 888 for Ofarities & Noaprofils,
%ﬂﬂmAWmmm3MmmaMmeﬂﬁ&&m@MW%mmmmm~
A comaration requined 1o Ba Form 5907 and requssting an automatio Smonth extension - chaek this box and complete

B O i e
Al ptfior mfpuf&acm {fm :,;d 5o 7?(:53 (‘ Lus p 5 fﬁt?%‘&"?‘,ﬁa RF &na tnists rrwef uza Form 7604 15 reruest an FX]'Ff‘i%"? of Lfra?
to i incoms tax mlums.
Type or | Nane of sxempl ergenzston Employer identification number
pring

EASTER SEALS SOUTHERN NEVADA . 94-2815686

F‘: by e [T : : ‘ )
: Rurnbar, streat, and room of suita no. i 8 PO, box, sza instuctiong.

6§200 WEST OAKEY BOULEVARD
ity toam or post office, state, and 287 code. For a forsign sddiess, ses Batructans,

LAS VEGAS, NV 89146

Enter the Retum cods for the jolum that this appication s by 5 g soeparate appication for each re Uy

Appiécahrm Return | Application Feturn
i For . Code {isfor —_— Cods
FormGog e 01 Formn 9207 {corpadation) e o7
Foers FR0HL i 02 EFermicdia ) &8
Form SUEL e e O3 __§ PO 4720 S R
Fomm $80-PF e 4 Form§227 e in
Fomn 3807 {ses. $0Ya) of 4056 sty 05 Fesrery 8055 _— 1
Form 8807 (trust other than abovel ) 8] Form 8870 X O

BRIAN PATCHETT
® Thebucksaminthecareo! B 5200 WEST OAREY BOULEVARD - LAS VEGAS, NV 83146

Telephona No. b 702-B70-7050 _ FAY Ko, B T
* if tha organization doss not have an oiics oF plans of Lus a5% i the United Biates, chechthiz bog TR . 1
# i this i5 Jor a Geoup Return, enter the prganizetion’s fouwr L‘ngi Group Exsrmption Numbsy {GEH} - %i i‘ag iz for the *é,im‘fz aroup, chack this

box B m i it iz for part of he group, chock this box P | } ant attach 8 552 with the names and EiMs of off renbers (hg mdension is for
1 irequest an msnmatic 3momh B months for 3 corporation required to fla Form 290-7) edansion of tma untl
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